ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY SUPPLEMENT

FLO-GAS

BALANCE SHEET - 09
“AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1994

Liabilities and Other Credits

Proprietary Capital
Common Stock Issued
Appropriated Retained Eamings
Unappropriated Retained Eamings

Proprietary Capital

Current and Accrued Liabilities
Accounts Payable to Assoc. Companies
Customer Deposits
Taxes Accrued
Interest Accrued
Dividends Declared
Tax Collections Payable
Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities
Customer Advances for Construction
Other Deferred Credits
Accumulated Deferred I.T.C.

Current and Accrued Liabilities

Operating Reserves
Misc. Operating Reserves
Accum. Deferred Income Tax -
Liberalized Depreciation
Accum. Deferred Income Taxes - Other

Operating Reserves

Year-to-Date Income/Loss

LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

Last
Current Year End
- $10,000~ $10,000
2,784,698 2,610,411
2,794,698 2,620,411
2,074,070 1,703,271
499,400 502,195
(292,634) (53,190)
14,953 14,383
(500,000) -
29,052 31,828
64,139 73,113
1,888,980 2,271,600
2,050,743 1,247,384
2,050,743 1,247,384
56,200 174,288
$6,790,621 $6,313,683
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| This Report Is:
(1) O An Original
[J A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19__

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)

Enter in column (d) the terms "'none,” "'not applicable,” or "NA,”
as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reporied

for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are ‘‘none.”
*‘not applicable.” or "NA."

Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Pevised Remarks
(@) (b) fc' (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Senacal information . .. s el e e 101 . Ed. 12-87
Control Over ReSpPONAent . ... ..........cooueeeeeererennnnnnnnnns 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent .......................... 103 Ed. 12-87
o N R S el Y e e T S D e SR S 104 Ed. 12-87
L e S S A e e el e S S N 105 Ed. <2-88
Security Holders and Voting Powers ...................coceveunns 106-107 | Ed. 12-87-
Important Changes Duringthe Year ............................. 108-109 | Ed. 12-87
Comparative Balance Sheet .. .. ..., 110-113 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of Income forthe Year ...................cooovveeeno.. 114-117 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of Retained Eamings forthe Year ...................... 118-119 | Ed. 1288
e S IS o U S SRR 120-121 | Rev. 12-83
Motes to Financial Statements . .......... .......ccovuie o 122-123 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation,

Amortization, and Depletion .. ..................0cc¢0oiuiinnn 200-201 Ed. 12-89
Gas Plant in Service . ...........coiviit 204-209 Ed. 12-89
GasPlant Lleased o Others . . .................commmmnnnennnnnns 213 Ed. 1288
GasPlantHeld for Future Use . ... .................0c0iiiennnnn. 214 Ed. 12-89
Production Properties Held for Future Use . ....................... 215 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress—Gas ............................ 216 Ed. 12-87

Overheads—Gas ...................cocvvivmnnnnnnn, 217 Ed. 12-87
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure . . .......... 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas wiility Plant .......... 219 Ed. 12-87
T T PR R R Gl SR s S B TR NP R 220 Ed. 1287
............................................ 221 Ed. 12-8C

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of Non:tility

e R sl SR i S R e - RS 221 Ed. 12-87
RIS o . s 222.223 | Ed. 12-86
investments in SubsidiaryCompanies ............................ 224-225 | Ed. 12-89
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements . ................... 226-227 | Ed. 1288
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Celiveries or Commission Certif:cation 229 Ed. 1287
BRI e R e 230 Ed. 12-88
Extraordinary EONNE - i e 230 Ed. 12-88
Unrecovered Plant and StudyCosts . ................... 230 Ed. 12-88
Preliminary Survey and Investigation e T W 231 Ed. 12-83
Other Regulatory ASSets . . . ................coomrmmmmmnn, 232 New 12-83
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits .. ..................covvemmnnnn.. 233 Ed. 1289
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) ................ 234-235 | Ed. 12-89

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)
SR ENpok £5u v o B R e 250-251 Ed. 12-89
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre-

mium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital Stock . . 252 Ed.12-86

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 2




FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

_I‘J:..JJ-D..»J Gas ( _; Dec. 31, 1994 _

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

PO Box &  Todiautoun), FZ. suisg

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
ian) = CevEll /ﬂomglqe/‘

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

PO. By g F49S
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Inciuding | 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)

(1) B An Original

Yp7 557-2)68 2 O A Resubmission gjrés
ATTESTATION :

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
-mdumhummmmmnmmnmmummmm
of the above namad respondent in respet to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including

Mmdumﬂuw

01 Name

02 Title .
TS P S

03 04 Date Signed (Mo, Day, Yr)
| (ézh;z, )i %ﬂy 4 -26 ~25

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, mllmhmmmmWDMbwwdehmem
fictitious or fraudulent stalements as (0 any matter within its jurisdiction.

l

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 1



PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL

. B. Organizational Chart (for reporting chain for all personnel 1isted on Page 7)
Current as of: 1'3.\ 3\ \ CM
' " (Date)

N/A - Due 4o limited Size of operations,

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 8
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_PART IV - PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Current as of: l_ﬂims\ \CN

ate) i

N /A

The Gmpany s C\O&C\\'
no offiliddes.

held with

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 6



PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS

\_Dc_#-rm» = Oar os D0 soaun- Q)ﬂ(/o-

Q‘\muu\_ Ao Commn-.-_ Qcmw

Q\hm‘m&- @uﬂll.-n_ S:f\ﬁ?d:
. bcfm._,m_ UA" Penlano

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 5



PART II - COMPANY PROFILE (continued)

(Provide Brief Narrative)

Duc a1\ Tew L'in!’hp &I.'Lz ofF Tt Opmﬁwb
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PSC/DXT 4 -(11/91) - K



PART II - COMPANY PROFILE
(Provide Brief Narrative)

Indiantown Gas Compan the Compan was incor
State of Florida. pThg &ompany Es g)closely he

?

orated in 1960 in the
d corporation and is

not a subsidiary or division of another corporation.

Operating Territory consists of Indiantown, Florida and immediately

ad jacent area, serving roughly 600 customers.
located in Martin County.

Ao mwnce  Nong m—mmml P

Nedien OF Q—dh"\?\-\o 0 ()&'\u

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 3
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PART I - TELEPHONE NUMBERS

| A. Company’s l.lniversal Telephone Number: (H00 ) S80- 39Gh

B. Direct Telephone Number for Officer(s)
1'(;nuucﬁ£ Q?Qmucﬁdh ‘LLEBIGChK S;h«z
2: Gran Coviae L M Seang
<
4,
Da
6.
/5
8.
95

@ .

C. Direct Telephone Number for Director(s)

1. SP‘Y‘E Prs Muf Ohm\m /‘lnom.rawr (:ho(ao

-5 \/ /

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 2



TABLE OF CONTENTS

- PART 1 Telephone Numbers

A. Corporate
B. Officers
C. Directors

PART 11 Company Profile

Brief Company History

Operating Territory

Major Goals and Objectives

Major Operating Divisions and Functions
. Affiliates and Relationships

Current and Projected Growth Patterns

TMoOoOOm>D>

PART II1 Corporate Records
A. Location

B. Description
"C. List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations

PART 1V Parent/Affiliate Organizational Charts
PART V Liaison Personnel Directory

~A. List
B. Organizational Chart

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 1



E. t d ationships - List all affiliates and their
relationship to the utility.

F. Current and Projected Growth Patterns - Provide a concise estimate
of future annual growth for the next two to four years. A short
table may be used to provide this data. For instance, a table for
three years showing the KWH sales, revenue and customers would be
sufficient for an electric utility. Major assumptions such as
"revenue forecasts based on current rates" may be provided.

PART III - Corporate Records:

The principal location and any important secondary locations of records
should be provided in Section A on Page 5. The chart of accounts used,
the location of any copies of the corporate records and a description of
the types of records maintained at secondary locations should be furnished
in Section B. Under Section C, 1ist any outside auditors, regulatory
agengées or internal auditors from affiliates that audit the books and
records.

PART IV - Parent/Affiliate Organizational Chart:

Provide an organizational chart showing the relationship of affiliates
involved either directly or indirectly in providing utility services
including the furnishing of any management services to the utility. AIll
other affiliates should also be shown. If there is, however, an unwieldy
number of affiliates, those that are irrelevant to the provision of
utility services may be omitted from the organizational chart.

PART V - Liaison Personnel Directory:

A1l employees or outside professionals who are in regular recurring
contact with the Florida Public Service Commission on behalf of the
utility should be listed under Section A on Page 7, together with the
title, position, organizational unit, name of immediate supervisor and
area(s) of responsibility. Employees who infrequently contact or are
contacted by the Florida Public Service Commission need not be Tisted
unless contact occurs on important issues. Organizational charts covering
the employees listed as 1iaison personnel should be included in Section B.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) ii



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
INSTRUCTIONS

Purpose of Executive Summary:

The Executive Summary provides the Florida Public Service Commission
management with contact persons, positions and telephone numbers, a brief
narrative of the company profile, corporate records and corporate
organization. The Executive Summary is both more readable and shorter
than an annual report. It contains nontechnical data of general interest
and applicability to individuals who are not intimately familiar with the
individual utility.

PART I - Telephone Numbers:

The utility’s primary telephone number for its main administrative office
is to be included in Section A on Page 2. The name, title, and telephone
number (other than the universal number in Section A) for officers of the
utility are to be included in Section B. Include the name of the
directors, their position title and employer, and telephone number in
Section C.

PART II - Company Profile:

The company profile is a brief synopsis, which should be approximately
three pages long for a major utility, in narrative format with a few
statistics included. The six areas covered are:

A. Brief Company History - Year and state of the organization, whether
as a subsidiary or parent name changes and other pertinent data.

B. Operating Territory - Provide the area of state or states served,
and a few statistics such as the number of cities served, the number
of customers or similar available statistics that provide a reader
a basic understanding of the scope and nature of the operations of
the utility.

1S5 Major Goals and Objectives - State the goals and objectives of the
_ utility such as desired return on equity, increased productivity by
a specific percentage and other such goals. Specific goals such as
"to achieve a rate of return on equity of 14.5% is preferable to
general statements of goals such as to achieve a reasonable return

on equity.”

D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions - Provide the major
operating divisions and activities performed by each. For some

companies, the vice presidents or other officers and their
respective responsibilities may correspond to major operating
divisions. For instance, the Vice President of Finance may
constitute a major operating division and accounting, corporate and
treasury, and rates and regulatory matters may be the related
functions assigned to the Vice President.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) i



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

SUPPLEMENT TO ANNUAL REPORT

OF

INDIANTOWN GAS co.

Company Name

FOR THE YEAR

1994

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91)



SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of
— Zadhawtown GasCo
that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above—
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 199__ to December 31, 199 _, inclusive.

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

Iam aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

‘Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

Briavw ‘P«:Jwtrs Geetrl Monoger

Name Title




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) (X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. @) O AResubmission | =_| gz |Dec. 31,1945
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, 5. Give concise explanations concerning unss!t,
Revenue and Fxpenses from Utility Plant Leased to rate proceedings where a contingency exists such th
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar refunds of a material amount may need to be made to
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over the utility's customers or which may result in a material
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts refund to the utility with respec* to power or gas pur-
in columns (c) and (d) totals. rhases. State for each year affected the gross revenues
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility or costs to which the contingancy relates and the tax ef-
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 fects together with an explanation of the major factors
and 413 above. which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, purchases.
and 407.2. . 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the amounts of any refunds made or received during the year
statement of income or any account thereof.
(Ref.) TOTAL
Line Account Page ]
No. No. Current Year Previous Year
(@) ®) (c) (d)
£ UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
BrY %&? {400) 300-301 | \1\4 |
3 : Y
4 401 +-C'FM0 320-325 1648 04D | 1717 412
S | Maintenance Expenses (402) 820325 | '
| 6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 536-338 2595 24 4
7 Amort. & . of Plant (404-405) 336-338 i
8 Annrt. of % Acg. Adj. (406) 336-338
9 Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Floum'y Study Costs (- 77) Ruq90
10 | Amort. of (407) 4
11 Regulatory Debits !407%
| 12 | (Less) Regulatory (407.4)
13 | Taxes Other Than Incoms Taxes (408.1) 262-263 Tt L) O |
(14 | Income Taxes — Federal (409.1) 262-263 iy
15 — Other (409.1) 262-263
(16 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 2342722
17 Prmuonbfmhm'ramcf (411.1) 234,272-277]
18 Investment Tax 411.4 268
19 mmmm.dmm 411.8)
20 | __Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
21 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.)
(22 | Losses from of Allowances (411.9)
23 TOTAL Utility Expenses
mrw?m?mg \rHoen \, 890 325
24 Utllz. Operating Income (Enter Total of
he 23) (Carry forward to page 117, 8
SNV 22,24

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-83)
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO..

7 This Report Is:
(1) W An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-1-95

| Dec. 31, 1994

Year of Report

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

Ret

Balance at

‘;': Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
48 DEFERRED CREDITS
47 | Customer Advances for Construction
48 | Accumulated Deierred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267
49 | Deferred Gains from of Utility (256)
50 269
51 R T 278
52 : R eacouired Det 260
53 1-283 272-277 [3)
54 - Deferred m‘“—r—% 4"L7 thru 53)
55
| 56
57
| 58
59
60
3
(62
63
64
65
€6
TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,
® 22 30 45 an0 549) 2877

&

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)
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Hame 05 B This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
s Yr)
; (1) m An Original (Mo, Da, Y.
lN_D[ANTOWN GAS CO. 2 O A Resubmission S5-\- ‘i_s Dec. 31, 1694
. "ZOMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line ! Rel. Bal 8al at
No. | Title of Account Page No. Boginnmfa':fw End of Year
(a) (b) (c) ()
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Commen Stock Issued (201) 250-251 25 000 |
3 ! Praferrea Stock Issued (204) 250-251
4 | Capitai Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
7_| Other Paic-in Capital (208-211) 253
8 | Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 | (Less ital Stock 214) 254
11_| Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) - .118-119 |§ f 5T
12 Umriated Undistributed SMM ww.u 118-1189 ¥
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) — 2 [=
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256257 | A2 AR
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259
21 TLess) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226) | 256-250
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) —
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) —
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) —
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (226.2) =
27 | Accumulated Provision for and Benefits 3) —
28 Miscellaneous .4 —
26 | Accum Provision for —
30 AL Other Noncurrent (Enter Total of lines 24 thru
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payable (231) = a5 D=0
23 — S, 784
(34 = :
| 35 =
36 — 25 772
| 37 262-263 lln
| 38 - :2_5 10
39 - +
40 3
41 —
42 —
43 268
44 o
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 9

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 112




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
_INDIANTOWN GAS CO. [ (2 O A Resubmission 5-\-Q5 Dec. 31, 1674
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
. Ret.
. L’i‘!;o Title of Account Page No. Boggl‘r:l.n?;l":’ur Ean::uonfc :‘:atr
(8) (b) (5 ()

53 DEFERRED DEBITS

54_| Unamortized Debt Expense (181) =

55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230

56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230

57 | Other Reguiatory Assets (182.3) 232

58 | Prelim. Survey and investigation Charges (Electric) (163) =

59 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 231
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) =
61_| Temporary Facilities (185) : =
62_| Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 O
63 _| Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) =
64 Devel. and Demonstration . (188) 352-353
65 _| Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Deht (189) e
66 _| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-225
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) =
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) Q
69 | TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11, *

12, 22, 52, and 68) 7208 177 | a3:»ns

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 111



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Report

(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. O A Rt 2 e e

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Y
(a) {b) (

UTILITY PLANT

Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200201 | 563 1\ 2 | ocon
Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 o) o

TOTAL Utiity Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 2 06 olad
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) iﬁﬁﬁﬁ_‘-\&m_
14‘-\.?4& ’\H*‘t%_

MmM&m&c‘h-tbusJ

Nuciear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6)

(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. ~¢ Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5)
Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8)

Net Plant Total of lines 6 and 9)

Utility Plant Adjustments (116) _ 122123
Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117)

13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

mwmum
M!Acammﬁw.hu.mmpm

Investments in 1

Investments in 123.1 =

(Fucnuumna.t,s..mp_-gm.mm

Noncurrent Portion of Aliowances

Other investments (1
Funds (125-1

m&mmmm (Total of lines 14-17, 19-21)

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

Illllg

vt

144 242 TR

- c
Clojoivlo|nlalw|n] = gg

-h
-

8

R

294 220 \H
145 206D WShy

R

N
B

Cash (131) | ANS S

132-1

Working Funds (136)

Tmmmyg
Notes Receivable (141)

Otmk_aagmgg
Other Accounts Receivable (143)
(Less) Acoum. Prov. for Unoollectible Acct.Credit (144
| Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)

from Assoc. 148)
Fuel Stock |‘lB‘l!
[Fusl Siock Expenses Undistributed (152)
 Residusis (Elec) and Extracted Products (Ges) (163
[ Plant Materisls and Operating Supplies (154)
[ Merchandiee (165)
Other Materials 1
Nuclear Materisis Held for Sale (157)

Allowances (158.1

{Loss) Nonourrent Portion of Allowances

Gas Stored — Current (164.1)

Liquafied Netursl Gas Siored and ek for Processing (16421645 |
Prepayments (165) _

Gas (166-167)

mmmmum

and Accrued Assets (174)
TJOTAL Cument and Accrued Assets Total of lines 24 thru 51)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 110
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Name of Respondent
+ INDIANTOWN GAS.CO. -

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
2) [C A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

2>-1-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1934

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

®

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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This Report Is:

Name of Hesponaent
(1) X An Original

2) L A Resubmi.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Rsport
ssion - S=/-95

IMPORTANT CHANGES

Dec. 31. 197¥Y
DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter “none” or "'not applicable’’ where applicable.
If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere
in the report, make a reference 1o the schedule in which it
appears.

1. Changesinandimpoﬂamnddiﬁomtofrandﬂurigms:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

o Aequisﬂionotmipinothereompmiesbyr&
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Givemmdwnbahvdm.mmconmlngm
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-
action, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purehueorsdeoflnopomting unit or system: Give
abﬁdducﬁpﬂmdhpmpeﬂy.andolﬂnmnucﬂomm
lating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis-

sion.

4. Important leassholds (other than leasehoids for natural
Whﬂ&)ﬁmmm”quhdorgim.uﬂgmdorm-
endered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the
approximate number of customers added or lost and approx-
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must aiso state major n.c v continuing sources

of gas made available to it from purchases. development, pur-
chase contract or otherwise, giving location and approxim
total gas volumes available, period of contracts. and other p
ties to any such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing
on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Give reference to Commission authorization
if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated anrual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results
¢ any such proceedings culminated diring the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in
which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106,
voti- J trustee, associated company or known associate of any
of these persons was a party or in which any such person had
a material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
to important rate changes: State effective date and approxi-
mate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue
classification. State the number of customers affected.

stock- q

12. If the important changes during the year relating to
respondent company appearing in the annual report to
holders are appiicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.

lV\d.\Qﬁ‘\‘Ou)ﬂ @)&5 co e-xFCU'\de 350' "J'O connecst
lndantown coSUUa_-Hon LP.J . 330 MW Cﬂjéne,ra:HOH

The wniy will fome on line, in badember 199S

plant.
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) ™ An Original

2) C A Resubmission
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

] Ysar' of Ftep;on

1=

Name (Title) and Address of Security
Holder

(a)

Total
Votes

(b)

Common
Stock

(c)

Preterred
Stock

(d)

Other

(e)

833:13arau:azasanszssussm‘ws’s:sssa:rss:ssassmarssssw £5
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Name of Respondent

INDIANTOWN GAS co.

This Report Is:

(1) g An Original

2) __ A Resubmission
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

- b-a.{e_o} F?;port
(Mo, Da, Yr)

-\-QS

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 1994

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
of the responde.t, prior to the end of the year, had the
higHest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting , etc.), duration of trust, and
principal holders of interests in the trust. If the
stockbookwunmclouduaﬁnofﬂockholdorswasno:
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous of a list of stockholders, 'some
otherclasso!ucumyhuboownvouedwnhvmingﬁghts.

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details) concerning the vonn.
rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actua

or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any specia!
privileges in the election of direclors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the vear for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including

‘prices, expiration dates, and other material information

relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify

the amount of such securities or assets so entitied to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, ascociated company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
Fublic where the options, warrants, or rights were issuad on
a prorata basis.

then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date
ook prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeti~1 orior to the end of year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and meeting:

2 number of such votes cast by proxy
Total:
N Byprox: WA N /A
VOTING SECURITIES
s Number of votes as of (date): .
No. | Name (Title) and Address of Security
Holder Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) ¥ (b) (c) (d) (e)

4 TOTALmddmm i3da 22

5 _| TOTAL number of security hoiders = S

6 | TOTAL votes of security hoiders

pated beiow 122 122

; COE:H’E. ‘%ws—% : q = QA sSrasd

9 :

10 | Brian Powers -2 14 1Y snases

1

:;’ Kevin  Ppwoers -snid. 5 5 shases)

4 | Daid  Powers -znnold. = 5 chones

15

1% | Mary Bebh Thwers- shivd 5 Sehores

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

_INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

(2) U] A Resubmission
OR

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
5-\-QS | Dec. 31, 1934

of the directors who are officers of the

‘ 1. wmmmmmm{
each director of the respondent who held office at any time  an asterisk
during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated titles  tee by a double asterisk.

respondent.

2.

Designate members of the Executive Committee by

and the Chairman of the Executive Commit-

No. of
Directors Fees
Name (and Title) of Di-ector Principal Business Address Meetings
During Yr. Year
(a) ®) (©) (9

Colette Powers - Pregidenm

Prian Powers- 555"-""""7

\ndiantown,

Indvantown, Flarder

Floride

|
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (2) O A Resubmission - S5-1-95 | pec.31, 1934
K TS OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each ex- 2. If achange was made during the year in the incumbent of
ecutive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “‘execu-  any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
tive officer” of a respondent includes its president, secretary,  incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made.
treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business 3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the
unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or  Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy
finance), and any other person who performs similar policy-  of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The sub-

making functions. stituted page(s) should be the same size as this page.
i Title Name of Officer Sy
(e) ()] (c)

President Coledte. TPorwers 0%, 000

BB”B'...;..--&-&.;-.-;-;
“ 00O NOVBLWN-GCOONDIOHWN =

NN
n s

g RER2E8BUBRRBR23BBYY
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Name of Respondent Thismﬁoport Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: . (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INDIANTOWN GAS CO. ___1(2 O A Resubmission S5-1-9S Dec. 31, 1994
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business
trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or in-
directly by respondent at any time during the year. If con-
trol ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details)
in a footnote.

2. |If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnotle and name the other
interests.

4. |If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
report and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform Syatomoflcoounts'fo:adoﬂnl-
tion of control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual

terposition of an intermediary. agreement or understanding between two or more par-
3. Indirect control is thatwhich is exercised bythe inter- t'es who together have control within the meaning of
position of an intermediary which exercises direct control.  tne definition of control in the Uniform System of Ac-
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can counts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each
effectively control or direct action without the consent party.
Percent Voting Footnote
Name of Company Controlled Kina of Business Stock Owned Rel.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 103




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

(1) & An Original
(2) ! A Resubmission
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31. 1994

5-1-95

35 If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name

of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which

control was held, and extent of control. If control was

in a holding company organization, show the chain of
ownemhlp or control to the main parent company or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiarie
for whom trust wzs maintained, and purpose of lr.
trust.

2. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to

- the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed

provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compatible.

None
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Name of Respondent Thi?mﬂ Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (2) Tl A Resubmission S-\=95 Dec. 31. 1994

GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of ac-
count are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.
Brian Powers- Gereral Manager
lbl0o SW Warfield Bvd. , PO, Dox" &

Indiontown, FL 343s6

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the

type of organization and the date organized.
Flovide 5-2- 60
3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name

of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trusiee ceased.

N/ A

4. mmmammmmmwwmmduﬂmmmlnmmmmicn
the respondent operated.

Flodde. | Class C - Nodural CGes Dishiadtion

5. Hmmuwﬁummmummwmmrﬁnmwmmmummisnm
‘ the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? :

(1) 8 \';:...Emmammnnwhlmndﬂnmumantmlnnwlymmed: I\(/PI
(€2
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW |

(Natural Gas Act, 15 U.S.C. 717-717w)

“*Sec. 10(a). Every natural gas (sic) company shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or !
special reports as the Cgmmission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appropriate |
to assist the Commissior| in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
form in which such shall be made, and require from such natural gas companies specific answers t
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other thihgs, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction
thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, amortization, and other reserves, costs of facilities.
cost of maintenance operation of facilities for the production, transportation, or sale of natural-gas {sic), cost
t of such facilities, transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural-gas (sic)...."
shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, mzke, amend,
and rescind such orders,|rules, and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this act. Among other , such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used
in this act; and may the form or forms of all statements declarations, applications, and reports to be filed
with the Commission, information which they shall contain, and time within whizh they shall be filed. . .."

GENERAL PENALTIES

““Sec. 21(b). Any persan who willfully and kno. r.gly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, conditior:, or order
made or imposed by the Commission under authority of this act, shall, in addition to any other penalties provided
by law, be punished upor conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each and every day during which
such offense occurs.” |

B e & See mwee e s -
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

v,

Vil
VIl

X

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either
(a) Enter the words ‘‘Not Applicable’ on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter “NA,” “NONE," or *'Not Applicable’ in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

Complete this report by means which resuit in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in permanent
black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means
of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The “'Date of Report” at the top
of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see Viil. below).

mmmu(wehnm)bymwdmmoﬂquminpam.( ).

When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 948

Washington, DC 20426

m;wmmmmasmm-m.mmw
statement (8'2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate identification infor-
mation, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

M(M)mmbm-m:mm.mmummbouudum
m-mwmmmdumﬂ.ummmwummu
different figures were used.

Report all gas volumes on a pressure base oi 14.73 psia and a temperature base of 60°F.

wnmummmmmu(mumxmmammum
are in substantially the same format. :

_DEFINITIONS
I. B cubic foot — The total heating value, expressad in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, mdhwﬂﬂmﬂmammd1mwuumdw¢

lmmmmmm-mmbuummuma&-ﬁm
under standard gravitational force (980.665 cm. per sec.?) with air of the same temperature and pressure
-mmwmumunmﬂmuuumwummwmm

* water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total

heating value.)
mm%.m;-mmammmww,
or any : commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the

authorization.
mmW.m.m.w.M.wmwmﬁwalmmw
the report is made.
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GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued) |
. What and Where to Submit (Continued) l
(c) (Continued) i

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions

are reported.
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of
for the year ended on which we have reported saparately under date of we
have also /eviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 2 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this pur-
pose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
mm(wuwm)mmwmmmm
accouming requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in
mwummdmmmwm
State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Com-
mission's requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional
blank copies to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Legal Reference and Records Management Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-12.1

Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

IV.  When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year foliowing the year covered by this report.
V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.
The public reporting burden for ... colle 2 - of information is estimated 0 average 2,475 hours per response,

inciuding the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarri~g this burden

and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1 Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A).
interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A

. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Mcf) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is aliowed except on the four basic finan-
cial staitements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying threshoids to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current years amounts.

1. Compiete sach question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word ““None"’ where it truly and completely statee the fact.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page ii



INDINULIIVND VUM FikiNG 1NE

FERC FORM NO. 2

GENERAL INFORMATION

. Purpose
This form is a Regulatory Support Requirement (18 CFR 260.1). It is designed to collect financial and opera-
tional information from major interstate natural gas companies subject tc the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-confidential public use form
supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Companies), published
by the Energy Information Administration.

il. Who Must Submit

Each Major natural ges company, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts Prescribec

for Natural Gas Companies Subject To The Provisions of The Natural Gas Act (18 CFR 201), must submit

this form.

Note: Major means having combined gas sold for resale and gas transported or stored for a fee exceeding 50
million Mcf at 14.73 psia (60°F) in each of the three previous calendar vears.

ill. What and Where to Submit

(a) Mmmmmmmdmmm
Office oi the Secretary

Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and any
annuel financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondhoiders, security analysts,
or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. indicate by checking the appropriate
box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report
to stockholiders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Acoountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Ce_itol St.,, NE.
Room 948

Washington, DC 27426

(c) For the CPA ocertification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for
%mawummwaMumcumomum1.
1

() Astesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with

the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (inciuding appiicabie notes relating thereto

and the chisf accountant's published accounting releases), and

() Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant, cer-
tified or icensed by a regulatory authority of & State or other political subdivision of the U.S. (See 18
CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference

Schedules ) __Pages
Comperetive Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of income j 114117
Statement of Retained Eamings 118119
Statement of Cash Flows 120121
Notss to Financial Statements 122123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When submit-
ting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the address indicated

at il (b).
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*

O Four copies will be submittec.
O No annual report to stockhoiders is prepared.

Name of Respondent This ﬁf«apoﬂ Is: Vate ot Heport year o1 Hepor
(1) ® An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) Continued
Date
Title of Schedule P'B' No. Revised Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission EXpenses . .....................coo0 oonn 350-351 | Ed. 12-89
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ............... 352-353 | Ed. 12-89
Distribution of Salaries and Wages ...................couenneeons 354355 | Ed. 12-88
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services . .. 357 Ed. 12-87
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage ....................o0nn 500-501 | Ed. 12-89
Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves . ..................... 503 Ed. 12-88
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Net Realizable

A S A S e A O e e e R S S P A 504-505 Ed. 12-88
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics . .................. 506 Ed. 12-88
Products Extraction Operations—Natural Gas. .. ...... .... ....... 507 Ed. 12-88
COmMPIDENOr-SRRlIONE . == . i Ll e e e s s s eise e 508-509 | Ed. 12-86
e B I e e i iiiaeeneean s aelesiaiaiea 510 Ed. 12-87
T e S S R PR 511 Ed. 12-87
Gas SWrago Projects .............oooeniiianianniiantiniainins 512513 | Ed. 1291
TeanamieBion LINes - . il e liie e aa s e sldae e e 514 Ed. 12-87
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations ............................. 516-517 | Ed. 12-86
Transmission System Peak Deliveries . . .......................... 518 Ed. 12-88
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities . . ........................oovuiina 519 Ed. 12-86
Gas Account—Natural Ga88. .. ..............cc00viencnnnennanann 520-521 | Ed. 12-91
T A A SR G A e S R P P 522 Ed. 12-86
OO IR o s s naitinineinleia n st aia aio e ates oo e s comineie s snines 5§51
Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box) . .. .................. e
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Name of Respondent This Is: Date of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) .
[J_A Resubmission 5-1-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1931“

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Compan

) (Continued

Ref
Title of Schedule P ‘;gNn:a RE::“ Remarks
(a) () (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)

o AT e s e R e S R et S 253 Ed. 12-86
Discount on Capital SI06K. . ............c.cciveliieiiiciiiieannns 254 Ed. 12-86
b A e L e D 254 Ed. 12-86
SecudﬁeslauodorAmrmdandSocuriﬁanundodorﬂulmd

SR N I s e e 255 Ed. 12-86
B e o i o e e T e s s 256-257 | Ed. 12-89
Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt ... | 258-259 |Ed. 12-88
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt. .................. 260 Ed. 12-86
Reconciliation of Reported Net income with Taxable Income for

R N I - i 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year . ... ........... 262-263 | Ed. 12-88
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized .................... 264-265 |Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Investment TaxCredits .. ................... 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
Miscelianeous Current and Accrued Liabilities . .................... 268 Ed. 12-86
OMerDolomad Cradls - . .. .. .. . it 269 Ed. 12-88
Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales Agreements . ............. 270-271 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property ... .......... 274-275 |Ed. 1289
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other ...................... 276-277 | Ed. 12-83
Other Regulatory Liabilitles . . . . .................................. 278 New 12-93

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
GasOperatingRevenues ..........................cccovvuuuunn. 300-301 |Ed. 12-89
Distribution Type Salesby States ............................... 302-303 |Ed. 12-88
Residential and Commercial Space Heating Customers ............. 305 Ed. 1288
M Off Peak, and Firm Sales to Distribution System
........................................ 305 Ed. 12-88

mmmmmmdmm ................ 306-309 | Ed. 12-89
Salesfor Resale—Natura! Gas . .....................convvvvnnnn. 310311 | Ed. 1288
Revenue from Transportaiion of Gas of Others—Natural Gas......... 312313 |Rev. 12-83
Sales of Products Extracted from Naturai Gas ..................... 315 Ed. 12-86
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others .................. 315 Ed. 12-86
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ....................... 320325 |Ed. 1289
Number of Gas Department Employees .......................... 325 Ed. 1288
Exploration and Developmen: Expenses .......................... 326 Ed. 12-87
Abandoned Leases .......................coiiiriinnninnnnnnns 326 Ed. 12-87
R R e e 327 Ed. 12.89
Exchange Gas Transactions . . . ...............ccoveiennnnnnnnn.. 328-330 |Rev. 12-88
Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit ........................... 331 Ed. 1288
Transmission and Compression of Gasby Others .................. 332333 |Ed. 1288
OtherGasSupplyExpenses. . . ................................. 334 Ed. 1287
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Gas........................... 335 Ed. 12-86
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant.............. 336-338 | Ed. 1288
Income from Utility Plant Leasedto Others............ . ........... 339 Ed. 12-86
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges

O - . 340 Ed. 12-88
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS C0.

This Report Is: -_f)-ah of Report Year of Report
(1) A An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
J_A Resubmissicn 5-\-Q5 Dec. 31, 1694

1. Report separately each property held for future use at
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more.
Group other items of property held for future use.

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more
previously used in utility operations, now held for future use,
give in column (a), in addition to other required information,

the date that uiility use of such property was discontinued,
andthedalotfuorigrimlmwastmmfomwAcmunt 105.

@

BT
3

Held for Future Utility Use (Per P

Natural Gas Lands, Leasehoids, and Gas Rights

o
N=Coo~Nonaswn

-
147

500-501

S |GROR 28 BBYR R BRNRRENRNN s aas

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
- INDIANTOWN GAS CO. @) g A Resubmission 5-\-QS | pec. 31,1994
GAS PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)
1. Report below the information called for concemning gas 2. In column (c) give the date of Commission authoriza-
plant leased 1o others. tion of the lease of gas plant to others.
Name of Lessee Commission Expiration
Line | (Designate associated companies Description of Author- Date of Balance at
No. with an astenisk) Property Leased ization Lease End of Year
() {b) (c) (d)
7
2
3
4
i ol
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47 | TOTAL
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INDIANTOWN GAS (0.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

S-\-95 | pec. 31, 1834

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Balance at Uihs
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year No.
(d) (o) [/ (]

88

374 89

375 90

233 G 376 91

377 92

426 378 93

37 94

Hio4D 380 95

19322 381 96

b {7 382 97

HWAR 383 98

2435 384 | 99

1001 385 |100

386 |101

2] 387 |102

103

104

389 |105
390 1106

A% 381|107

CASI 392 [108

383 |109

e 394 110
395 1111}
396 1112}

397 113

398 114

st 115
300|116}

V(S h 117

118

119

120

121

106060 122

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 209
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Name of Responcent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

This Report Is:
(1) L An Originel

(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-1-95 | Dec. 31, 1994

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

()

Adjustments
(e)

Transfers

U}

Balance at
End of Year

(@

g
L]
slzlerizeRRRERNRER(]] led]z|s]elsx]s]s||slk]x|]]sxls]a[s|e]x] @
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Account
(a)

.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) % An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. A Resubmission 5-1-95

—__GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Year of Report

Dec. 31 19%

(5]

5. Distribution Plant

Balance at
Beginning of Year

®)

ey M&Hﬂ\m

74 _Land and Land Rights
375 res and Improvements

i:

88

891 ¢

90 ¢

91| 376 Mains 290, 7] 2 0
92| 377 Station

93| 378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—General 22 (p2 M Sy
94| 379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—City Gate +

95| 380 _Services 24, 4%¥S | S5€.
| 96381 Meters 1S, 080 Y
97| 382 Meter installations ) 53*2% 1o
981383 House Regulators 2 7 1
99| 384 House Reg. Installations 2.425 (o)
1001385  Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 27,5492 SRR
1013868 Other Prop. on Customers’ Premises

1021 387  Other Equipment

103

104

105

k

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

106
1071391 Office Furniture and Equipment ( corvvwn Do omeo 29) TGN
108[392 T S| 145 1WA
(108 e :

110|384 T and [®) AU
11| 385

112 | 396

113] 397 Communication

114 W_ ==

115 TR
1161360

117 5,590 RY- 'R
118

119

(120 ol 0000
121 :

[122 e e B0
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Name of Respondent

INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

This Report Is:

(1) O An Original
(2) U] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-1-95

|
.

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

including the reversais of the prior years tentative account

distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the

above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106

will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
‘s plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column
(e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col-

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
column (f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant in-
cluded in this account and if substantial in amount submit a
su statement showing subaccount classification
of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. Foreach amount ing the reported balance and
changes in Account 102, state pronerty purchased or
sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction.
If proposed journal entries have been filed with *he Commis-
sion as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give
also date of such filing.

Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year g
L)
W 1
301 2
302 3
- 1)) e 303 4
5
6
74
325.1 8
325.2 9
325.3 10
325.4 11
325.5 1
326 1
327 14
328 15
i a29 16
330 17
331 18
332 19
333 120
334 21
335 22
336 23
337 24
338 -| 25
26
27
340 28
341 29
342 30
343 31
344 32
345 33
346 34
347 35
36

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) N An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. 2) O A Resubmission 5-\-95 | Dpec. 31, 199Y
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
. Account me‘;w Additions
(8)
3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
Underground Storage Plant
350.1 _ Land
350.2 Rights-of-Way
351 Structures and Improvements
352 Welis i
3521 Storage Leaseholds and Rights
352.2 Reservoirs
352.3 ___Non-recoverable Natural Gas

;
1|

[R{=2[8ls|s|(s|(2|a]s|=[ela[e]alas[2]alel=le] 25

7

-
:

Load

L

k
.;!

Land and

oltructures an<

_NG Processing Terminal Equip

'“cjmm quipmen

ey
';;u_‘x.---‘_ Saton =quip

BRI REEE

lg
b

sl
g

3[sfefel

‘gaqqqsqsﬂ£4£444q44qqq 4445
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Name of Respondent Thi}l:?apon Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDRTRNNGAS CO. (2) O A Resubmission 5--]S Dec. 31, 199}

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service ac-
cording to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified),
this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased
or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unciassified; and
Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classified—Gas.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
deneb::fn i -dm:rnnuorphmm'

4. parentheses credit ac-
counts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac-
Counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the

sy
of thsse

entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year
reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a
significant amount of plant retirements which have not
been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provi-
sion. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions or prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach

statement showing the account distributions
tentative classifications in columns (c) anc (d),

Line Balance at
o fApeon Beginning of Year Addhions
L s g
1 1. Intangible Plant “
_L-_C*Mam‘ O
3 | 302 Franchises and i 34
4 | 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant mu%é )
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant A Y
(98 2. Production Plant
T _Natural Gas Production and Gathering Piant_
8 | 325.1 Lands
9 | 326.2 Producing Leaseholds
10 | 325.3 Gas Right:
11 | 325.4 Rights-of-Wa)
12 | 3255 Ot ind and g
13326 Struct j
| 14 | 327 _ Field Compressor Station Struct
(16 [ 328 Field Meas. and feg. Sia. Struct
16 | 329 Other Struct
17 | 330 Producing Gas Wells—Weil Construction
[ 18 | 331 ducing G elis—Weil Equipmen
19 Field Lines Z3
| 20 | 333 Compressur Station Equi
(31 ]334 Field Meas. and Reg. Sis. Equi
-g_ 335 D g and Cleaning Equip
336 urification Equipme
_'g_'aa? Uther Equipmen
(25 [ 338 ccesstul Exploration & Devel. Costs
v rodc Exvacion R
(28 | 340 Land and
20 |41
30 | 342 _ Extraction
pe _Lines
| 32 | 344 _ Extracted Products Storage Equig
| 33 | 345 Compressor Equipm
34 | 348 Gas Meas. and Reg. Equip
347 Jiner cquipment
| 37 | OTAL Gas Production Pt
36 id_Gas Prod. Plant (Submit Suppl. & ,
39 OTAL Production P
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Name of Respondent _ This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) ® An Original " | (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO0. 2) [J A Resubmission =5-1-QS5 | pec. 31, 1994
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)

Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specity) Other (Specity) Common Line

(

1

2

3

4

5

DL MES 6

, OSSN 7
8

9

10

11

12

GOSN 13

TEREEEEE

8|2

A1 [~

NN
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS CO o
2 S-\-Q5 Dec. 31, 193}
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line ltem Total
No.
SN, T ®) (©)
1 B UTILITY PLANT
—2-'% — S
3| Plantin T0LOLD
4
5 Plant or
] 3 e =T A\ Moy
7 Plant =
| 8 T thry 7) SENSS
9
10 | Heid
1 in

(12 | &

13 AL Total of lines 8 thru 1 TR
14 4 5 & 5 R
15 otal of line 13 less 14

AlL LA FCa

| 16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLE [ON
17 [in Service: i

18 a4 L})

(19 | Amort. and of Natural Gas Land and Land

(20 | Amort. and Land

Amort. of B

% AL In of ines 18 thru 21)

3 o

(26 |

(27 |

(28

[ 29
a0
31

(32
33
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

%)) m An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) Kl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
_ .leANTOWN i 3 2) [ A Resubmission 5-1-Q5 | Dec. 31, 1994

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Uuhmbdowlorluwummmﬂdingthe
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
ofnculnodEmnmgsmﬂuyou.mdsmamcmofCuh
Fm.awmoumw.clmﬂymonmumrdlng
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
mmwmamhcpplmmwmmthm
one statement.

2. FMM(M:}HMWWMH-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including
abrhfuphmﬁmofmacﬁonlnlﬁatodbymelnumal
mmmmmumﬂ
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund
of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Plant Adjustments, expiain the
mdmmmwmuuﬂngmem.

Commission orders or other authorizations respecting
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and re-
quirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac-
WMMZSIWMMWM
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat-
ment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings af-
fected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
wmmlardonmnmzhunhmmy
be attached hereto.

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report |
INDIANTOWN GAs co. | R An Origina g ’

: (2 O A Resubmission B5-1-95 Dec. 31, 1994 i

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) i

, 4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used: : |
Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other (2) Net proceeds or payments. |

ies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired
with liabilities assumed on page 122.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
(c) Include commercial paper.

" italized per USotA General Instruction 20; in- (d) Identify geparglely such items as investments, fixed :
stead provide a re:onciliation of the dollar amount of 399ts. Intangioies. eic. |
leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
DESCRIPTION (Se» Instruction No. 5§ for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
% (@) (b)
Loans Made or Purchased ., Yo oc Coimes EALEE

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

Net (Increase) Decrease in
Allowances Held for Speculation

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
Other:

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
(Total of lines 34 thru 55) \1 5\

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt ()
Other:

Cash Provided b Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69)
Payments for Retirement of:

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)

[ Cash and Cash ggivdenu__ at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

8 s|sMs 8le[asle(e([ (R ee]el0] a@ slefea[s|alx|ale[el[s]e]sls] 5
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INDIANTOWN GAS (0. ) R An original (Mo,

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Da, Yr)

(20 O A Resubmission 5-\-Q5

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1

. |f the notes to the cash fiow statement in the respondents

annual stockhoiders report are applicable to this state-

2. Under “Other" specify significant amounts and g
others.

ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Infor- 3. Operating Activities—Other: Include gains and losses per-
mation about noncash investing and financing activities taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page taining to investing and financing activities should be
122 a reconciliation be.ween *‘Cash and Cash Equivalents reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
at End of Year’ with reiated amounts on the balance amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

sheet. income taxes paid.

DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes)
(@

Net Cash Fiow from Operating Activities

Net Income (Line 72(c) on 117).

Noncash to Income:

-

Amortization of (Specify)

[

o« A Loy

Amounts
(b,

o|o|v|o|n|alelo]« EE

e )
L

L0

(5300 )

- v — e
053w

Sag

Méuﬁ%'—gumgm Activities

(Total of lines 2 thru 20)

alu[u]fufwfes[sfp

[ Cash Flows from Iinvestment Activilies:

of Plant 3 d):

Gross Additior:= to (less nuclear fuel)

120303

£

to Nuciear Fuel
mu:&_w_ug;m 2
Allowancs

[~]
-h

(Less) Other Used During Construction
Other:

Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)

\9

of Other Noncurrent Assets
MMEEM&@

mhm%nm.m#wr "Companies
Contributions and from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Investments

in (and Advances to)
Sy TR e

Purchase of Investment Securities

a[ta]a]2fslele]s]s]={ellk

Proceeds from Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 120



Name of Respondent Thismljlepon Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Oiiginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (2 O A Resubmission i -\-Q8s Dec. 31, 1934

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

'.in' ltem Amount
No.
()

(a)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

N \%\

GRER288

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215 \
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of
the end of the year, in compliance with the provisior.s of Fecsrally granted hydroelectric proj-
ect licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal an-
nual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

—— —

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

of Year (Debit or

Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 1‘
|
[

Received
of Year

BEEER ﬂ«.» B

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 113




1. noponluchaminuppropdmgdutaimdwnlngs,
u retained earnings, and unappropriated un-
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden-
m.nmmmmmmmm-
mm.mwywmmpﬁm
account affected in column (b).

3. Mmmwmmmmm

of retained eamnings.

4, wmmm,wnmm
reflecting to the opening balance of retained ear-
mmwmmmmmmm.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) % An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO0. 2 % A Resubmission 8-\-95 Dec, 31, 1994
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital

stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax d‘
fect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
Eamings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap-
propdationhtobtrocumrﬂ.utdoﬂwnumbermdmnw
mmnutobomomdorappropdatodnwellnmetotals
eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

Line Primary
No. ltem Account Amount
Affected
(a) (b) (c)
UNAPPROPHATEDHETNNEDEARN!NGS Account 21
1 of Year
2 | Changes (identlty by prescribed retained eamings acoounts)
3 | Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)
4 Credit:
5 | Credit
[-] Credit:
7 Credit:
|_8 | Credit
9 Total Credits to Retained Total of lines 4 thru 8
10 Debit: (X Pmarn e 10\\DPA
11 Debit:
(12 | Debit:
13 Debit: e
14 | Debit:
156 TOT. to Retained ‘otal of ines 10 thru 14 il
_LB_MTMMMMNMMMM)
17 of
18
19
| 20
2‘ .
| 22 | TOTAL of Retained otal of lines 18 thru 21
23 | Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Account 437)
| 24
| 25
| 26
| 27
28
| 29 | TOT otal of ines 24 thru
30 | Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 438)
(31
32
33
34
36
38 | TOTAL Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 438) (Total of ines 37 thiu 35) o 1
a7 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1 Undistributed (&)
38 | Balance—End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 1 29, 36 and 37) By

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

INDIANTOWN GAS ¢0. (@1) E :nngsd:::'iwon

Date of Fleportw
(Mo, Da, Yr)

S-\-95

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Current Year
(c)

Line Account thg
No. No.
(a) )
MMMWMM&!N) - -
Other Income and Deductions
Other Income
Nonutility Operating Income

Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising. Job & Contract Work (416)

Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)

3221

17/ e 1/ N

(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)

Nonoperating Rental income (418)

in of {418.1)

119

Iinterest and Dividend Income (419)

Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1"

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Incomo (421)

Gain on Disposiion of Property (421.1)

TOTAL Other income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38)

Other income Deductions

Loss on Disposition of Property (4212

Misceilaneous Amortization (425)

Miscetianeous Income Deductions (42° 1-426.5)

TOTAL Other income of ines 41 thru

Mﬁammmm

__Texes Other Than income Texss (406.2)

income Taxse—Federal (409.2)

income Taxse—Other (4002

Proviion for Deferred inc. Taxes (4102 _

{Lsss) Provision for Deferred income Taxes—Cr. (411.2)

Investment Tax Credit 11

investment Tax Credits

TOTAL Taxss on Other inc. and Ded. (Total of 46 thry 62)

Net Other income and Deductions [Enier Total of fines 30, 44, 53)

Interest Charges

interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

Amort. of Dbt Disc. and

[ Amontization of Loss on Asscquired Debt (428.1)

Amort. of Premium on Cobt-Credit

Amortizition of Gain on Debt-Credit (428.1)

interest on Debt 1o Assoc.

Other interest Expense (431)

Aliowance for Bormowed Funds Used ConstructionCr.

ot interest Charges (Enter Total of nes 66 thy 63)

income Before ems Total of ines 25, 54 and

Extraordinary ems

Sdraordinery incoms (64)

Deductions

(Loss) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
Net Extracedinary Wems (Enter Total of ine 67 lges ine 62)

income Taxss—Federal and Other

1%0

L3k

Roms After Taxes Total of line 69 ises line 70)

2 [ffele]e]s [s[e]elele|sle]slals]s [e[e|e]e|ele]s(a[s]slz]a(e|x s [e[s o ]n (e [e[6]u]2|s]u[s]s] s |s

Net income (Enter Tota/ of lines 65 and 71)

COH4s”

49959
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report l
(1) { An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
DIANTOWN GAS CO. 2) (] A Resubmission S.\-QS | Dec. 31, 193Y
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Lp:': Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
(k) ((/] (m) (n) (o) ()]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
[:]
10
11
12
13
(14
15
16
17
18
19
20 &
21
22
23
24
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 116




Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS 0.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2 T A Resubmission 5.1-QS | Dec. 31, 1934

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

. resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas

purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to

balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. I any notes appeariny in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes
may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

basis of allocations and apportionments from those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. [f the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year me
1
2
3
\(@304b Ve b Y s VPR ;
A2E0 3&,,[4]9
0% 24, 4b3 e
8
9
2 490
z 10
11
12
14 2% 5] 2490 13 |
! 14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
\on | | 99 9zs
5 24
A 22,34&
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) (X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
!NDIANTOWN GAS C0. (2) O A Resubmission 5-1-]Q5 Dec. 31, 1934

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

income and deductions.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions mr: Amounts Amounts
No. of Year Debited to Credited to
Account 410.1 Account 411.1
= (a) (b (© [(
1_| Electric
2
3
4
5
6
7 | Other AT
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru
9 |Gas
10
11
12
13
141
15 | Other Lo 70
16 | TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)
17 | Other
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) Total of lines 8, 16 and 17)
NOTES
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Pago 234
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
| co. (1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS (] A Resubmission 5-1-85 | Dpec. 31, 1994
— MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)
- miwoll:nr;.m dohmlzn doths , e v m‘nﬁiﬁ&;ﬁ ﬁg&w’s'mmo) may be grouped by
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period classes.
CREDITS
Description of Miscellaneous Balance : Balance al
Line Dohrol:ld Debit Beginning o‘l.:rur Debis Account Amount End of Year
No. Charged
(8) ®) (c) (@ (e) U/
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
L]
| 46
47 | Misc. Work in
48 | DEFERRED REGULATORY
COMM. EXPENSES (SEE
PAGES 350-351)
49 | TOTAL




Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

2) 00 A Resubmission 5-\-Q5

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 199Y

(Account 182.3)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) calied for
conceming other regulatory assets which are created
not includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of
amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Accou!
182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is
may be grouped by classes.

CREDITS
Lon = and of B Account Balance at
e m‘ "’mm" -t Charged Amount End of Year
o ®) © @ (o)

1

2

3

4

5

g

7

8

9

RER2EBBYRRRBRBLEBBYYRRIBNLS

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr
INDIANTOWN GAS.£0_ (2) O_A Resubmission S5-\- Dec. 31, 1694
P INARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Aoeount 183)
1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the cost investigation Charges, and Account 183.2, Other Preliminary
of plans, surveys, and investigations made for the purpose Survey and Investigation Charges.
of determining the feasibility of projects under contemplation. 3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by
2. For gas companies, report separately amoynts in- classes.
cluded in Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and
_CREDITS
Balance at
Description and Purpose of : St
UN:_. Project of Year Debits |Charged Amount End of Year
(8) ®) (c) @ () 0
1
2
3
4
5
| NN
7
8
)
10
11
12
13
14
@
16
17
J 18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
@
w[To -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of R:pon Year of Report
()] An Original (Mo, Da, f)__
.lNDIANTOWN GAS CO. 2 A Resubmission 5-1-95 Dec. 31, 1994
PREPAYMENTS (Account 165) -
. Report particulars (details) on each prepay- 2. Report all payments forundelivered gas on line5 and complete
mo:n. - : ) mmwwmm(m)mwmmu’
Balance at End of
Line Nature of Prepayment Year (In Dollars)
16 (a) ®)
1 | Prepaid Insurance
2 | Prepaid Rents
3 | Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-263)
4 | Prepaid Interest
5 | Gas Prepayments (pages 226-227)
6 | Miscellaneous .Prepayments:
7 | TOTAL
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Description of Extraordinary WRITTEN OFF DURING
[Include in ndmmzd Total Losses YEAR 3""""'"
Line | joss, the date of Commission authoriza- Amount Recognized End o
No. | tion to use Account 182.1 and period of of Loss Durng Year Account Amount Year
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).] Charged
(a) (®) () ) [0) (0
1
3
4
5
6
7
B
9 | TOTAL
PLANT AND ULA STUDY 1
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF DURING
n-:;:fry Study O?M Total Costs YEAR Bma
No. o v Account 182.2, and period of of Charges During Year m Amount Yoar
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, y).]
(& o) (c) @ (e )
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
g9d-.
30 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
- INDIANTOWN GAS C0. (1) [A An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
i (2) O A Resubmission 5 -\-8S | pec. 31, 1M
ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
(Accounts 124, 166 and 167)

1. Report below the information called for concerning all estimated date of repayment. If advances are made to a
advances for gas, as defined in the text of Account 166, Ad- payee in connection with different projects with different
vances for Gas Exploration, Development and Production, arrangements for repayments, use separate lines for report-
and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reported in ing; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee, sub-
Accounts 166, 167, or reclassified to Account 124, Other In- ject to the requirements of instruction 3 below.
vestments. List Ac:zount 124 items first. 3. If the beginning balance shown in column (c) does not

2. In column (a), give the date the advance was made, agree with the prior year's ending balance, column (g), pro-
the payee (designate associated companies with an asterisk) vide a detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances
a brief statement of the purpose, (exploration, development, made during the year in column (d) and all repayments or
production, general loan, etc.) and the estimated cate of other credits in column (e). Report amounts shown in col-
repayment. Do not use the term indefinite in reporting umn (e) separately by account, as reported in column (f).

Account
Datle of Advance
Line " | Number Accounls Balance at
No Pmm (124, 166 Daipgos at m m: Charged End of Year
Estimated i3 of Year Year During Year
Date of Repayment
(a) (b) (c) (d) (@) (g)
1
2
3
4
5| N[A
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
a A
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 229




BLANK PAGE

(Next Page is 229)




Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

[This Report Is:

(1) An Original

] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-\-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.9Y4

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-

troversy, list in the columns below the amount of those

prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with

footnote notation that the amount is in controversy (and any
explanation the respondent chooses 1o make).

4. If any prepayment was determined other than by refer-
ence to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity factors,
furnish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of
computation.

PREPAYMENTS IN

BALANCE END OF YEAR CURABNT YN
sl Line
Mct Mct Percent Period
(14.73 AR cp.::' (14.73 of Year's | @xpiration | No.
psia ot psia required | date
at 80°F) at 60°F) take
(e) (@ h) (i 1]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
N B :
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent Thbxlﬂlporlh: Date of Report Year of Report
IANTOWN GAS CO. (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
g ____1(2) O] A Resubmission S-S | Dec. 31, 163Y
GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PUR
1. Report below the information called for conceming gas purpose, state in a footnote gas volume and dollar amount,
prepayments as defined in the text of Account 165, period when such prepayment was incurred, and account- .
Prepayments. (Report advances on page 229.) ing disposition of prepayment amount. Give a concise ex-

2. If any prepayment at beginning of year (or incurred planation of circumstances causing forfeiture or other
during year) was cancelled, forfeited, or applied to another disposition of the prepayment.

BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Name of Vendor FERC
No. (Designate associated companies Rate Mct .
with an asterisk) Schedule (14.73 Amount
No. psia
at 60°F)
(@) ®) (c) (@

DINOON L WN -

RIEE8BYRRRBRBLEBBNRREBANN

o i
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‘Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were
. pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in
ammmhmdmwmd

the

pledge.
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance

This Report Is: | Date of Report Year of Report
(1) TR An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
[J_A Resubmission =s-\-Q5S Dec. 31, 1994

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) gConﬁnuod)

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
during the year, the gain or loss represented by the dif-
ference between cost of the investment (or the other amount
at which carried in the books of account if different from cost)
and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjust-

made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote ment includible in column (f).
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and 8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account
case or docket number. 123.1.
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from
investments, including such revenues from securities dis-
posed of during the year.
Equity in Amount of Gain or Loss
Subsidiary m“" Investment at from Investment Line
Eamings for Year - End of Year Disposed of No
(o) (] (@ (h)

N /A

&

CONOOOMEWN =

Al2288L8RRBR28VRNBRNBN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. AT
[ ENTS IN SUBSI Y COMPANIES (Account 123.1)
1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, In- (b) Investment Advances — Report separately the
vestments in Subsidiary Companies. amounts of loans or investment advances which are sub- .

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list ject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settle-
thereunder the information called for below. Sub-total by ment. With respect to each advance show whether the advance
company and give a total in columns (e), (), (g) and is & note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,

(h). maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal,
(a) Investment in Securities — List and describe sach 3. Report separately the equity in undistributed
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The total in column
of issue, maturity, and interest rate. (e) should equal the amount entered for Accourii 418.1.
Amount of
Date Date of
Line Description of investment Investment at
No. Aoquised |  Maturiy Beginning of Year

(a) ®) (c) @

DO VO AWLN -

NVES

BS8BYURRLBRLVVBNBRRRBNES

TOTAL
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This Report Is:

" INDIANTOWN

(1) An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
5\-95 Dec. 31, 19

*INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Continued)

Each note should be listed giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate
any advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229.

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were
pledged designate with an asterisk such securities, notes,
or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and
purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
from investments including such revenues from securities
disposed of during the year.

6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference
between cost of the investment (or the oth.ar amount at which
carried in the books of account if different from cost) and
the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or in-
terest adjustment includible in column (g).

and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and

case or docket number.
Book Cost at
Principal End of Year
Slhlm.“orwmnm Amount or ( book cost is different R"';?"" "2:"; o ant Line
No. of Shares at from cost to respondent, Voo No.
During Year End of Y give cost to respondent Year Disposed of
- in a footnots and xplain
Terence
(] o) 10} @ (h)

N /Jp

b b ok b b b
ObhWON=0VLO~NOOEWON =

BLLLRLLVBLBIBIBRIBN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Rupondom. nt
INDIANTOWN GAS C0.

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-1-4S

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19°4

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123, In-
vestments in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investments,
and 136, Temporary Cash Investments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list
thereunder the information called for:

(a) Investment in Securities — List and describe each
MW.MWUM.MWMM
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, date

of issue, nmuymmm.l?oruplulmkﬂn-

of Directors, and included in Account 124, Other Investments,
state number of shares, class, and series of stock. Minor
investments may be grouped by classes. Investments in-
cluded in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also
may be grouped by classes.

(b) Investment Advances — Report separately for each
person or company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123.
Advances subject to current repayment should be inc!uded

cluding capital stock of respondent reacquired under a in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board show whether the advance is a note or open acco'nt.
Book Cost at
Beginning of Year Purct
I':: Description of Investment m“::nauum' or Additions
give cost 1o respondent During Year
in & footnote and expiain
differerce.)
(a) ®) ()

E YRR BR SR N RN B2 2322 0R B 00voos on

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Namoofn.Tormm This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS 0. (1) )0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
O _A Resubmission S-\-8S | pec. 31, 193F
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)
; wmglonmmmmﬁmotnm- tinct from those allowed to be grouped under instruction
. utilllyem. included in Account 121 No 5.
2 with an asterisk wmuw - Minmma&%gmmnm&dmmevm
o e s, gt o i v ooy shos
m " e 0 as
chze:.ormdﬂa}wﬁﬂty !hoy:arm landﬁohu.(bloﬂw:n.tnd ¢) cther oil property. Gasoline
4.med&.m to plants and . products from
service and of transfer to nt 121, natural gas are classifiable as gas and should be
myhupﬁy items are separate dis- raported as such and not shown as Property.
P'W"' Sales, | Balance at End
Line Description and Location d‘@:ﬁﬂﬂ"ﬂ Transfers, etc. oIYc:r
M. (@) ®) ) @
1 [ Mcvodert Do EQudn eX [P ) 6y
2 | Broms Ao TS 100 N IWHKP WS
3 |Quaset »Come e\ o} Uit
4 I0reng  Boms e A496Y o Q4968
g L0 A5y o) 24
<
5 POt 0 M 15D SHW>
8 | hvon + Truee —Czties o N - o s R l\cﬁwh_ o
9 | Owren s D 149
10
4 ARV ROy B PR (T
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
= ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY 1
Qe . . CONC 3 den ation and
Ling
[ No.
|2
B : L.
B2
E 2
B 5
7
8 "y
9 ook
10 {qei>/
11 =
{a¢gy )
14
1 14y 12y
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. 2) O A Resubmission 5-1-49s Dec. 31. 1994

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnote an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of ad-
justment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment
of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous en-
croachment, upon native gas constituting the ''gas cushion”
of any storage reservoir.

3. If the company uses a “'base stock” in connection with
its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis
of establishing such “’base stock’’ and the inventory basis and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

of withdrawals upon “base stock," or restoration of previous
encroachment, including brief particulars of any such account-
ing during the year.

4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from
any s'orage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of
Commission authorization of such accumulated provision,
(b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision,
(c) basis of provision and factors of calculation, (d) estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a sum-
mary showing balance of accumulated provision and entries
during year,

5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 psia at
60° F.

Line
No.

Noncurrent Current

(Account 117)
)

Description

(@) (c)

(Account 164.1)

LNG
(Account 164.3)

(e)

LNG
(Account 164.2)

(d)

Total

Balance at Beginning
of Year

2 | Gas Delivered to
Storage (contra Account)

3 | Gas Withdrawn from

Storage (contra Account)

4 | Other Debits or
Credits (Net)

5 | Balance at End of Year

6 | Mcf

7 | Amount Per Mcf

N [A

MMdeMmmWrWWMM:

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
- INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

(1) & An Origiral
2) O A Resubmission

Year of -Heport

Dec. 31, 1994

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-1-QS

“ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur-
ing year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that
reponted for gas plant in service, pages 204-209, column (d),
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at
year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the
various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary
closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the
plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retire-
ment work in progress at year end in the apprepriate func-
tional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Totel
(c+d+e)

()

tem

Gas Plant Leased
lo Others

(e)

Gas Plant in
Service

(c)

Gas Plant Held
for Future Use

(d)

2 RS (a)
Balance Beginning of Year

Depreciation Provisions for Year,
to

(403

A W0

3) Depreciation Expense __
(413) Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others
Transportation

Other Clearing Accounts

Other Accounts (Specify):

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year

Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) e

for Plant Re.red:

Book Cost of Plant Retired

DS

Cost of Removal

.
o | |k |

_Salvage (Credit) ______
TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13)

Other Debit or Cr. ltems
(Describe):

alal - L
-JIO al 2BINIERB] ole|~lo| olsle] || §3

"Balance End of Year (Enter

Total of lines 1, 9, 14, T%Ildig o Y24

2 Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 | Production—Manufactured Gas | G
19 | Prod. and Gathering—Natural

Gas
20 | Products Extraction—Natural

Gas
21 Gas
| 22 | Other Storage Plant
23 | Base Load LNG Term. and

_Pmc.PlL
| 24 | Transmission
_2s_mm Riaal Hexaalo
'_l'_l;_eomnl 53
27 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18

thru 26) HENRe HEdIM

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 219



Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO0.
EN

This Report Is:
(1) Kl An Original
[J A Resubmission

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 163Y

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended  used during construction rates, in accordance with the provi-
fo cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the amount  sions of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
(d) whether different rates are applied to different types of con-  the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations
struction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for differenttypes  below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduc-
of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly orin-  tion in the gross rate for tax effects.
directly assigned.

@

INRLS

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use
the average rate eamed during the p. >ceding three years.

8

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost.rates):

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —
b. Rate for Other Funds —

Capitalization Cost Rate
l."b: Title A":;l Rstio (Percent) Porcontage
) m D
ron D
(4) | P '
2 " =
Work
dis e —
D s
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s (£) + d (558-—2) (1- 3)
s P c
3. Rate for Other Funds [1-% E’(m)d-c(mil
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: .
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Name of Responden: This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
~ INDIANTOWN GA3 €0. (1) O An Original (Mo, 08,2
S | pec. 31, 199%
1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads to the titles mlhmmm«wmmmum
undbyﬂnh.“ mm:ﬂu “mbr :mmmm costs, etc., which are directly
mumwum 4. Enter on this page mmm
P B e e e Saoecacs s ied Suiog canevueton, &k, wiich e
head apportionments are made, but rather onpage  jobs. #nd #en prorated to
otal
o Description of Overhead W m»mm
B [Pemomeeias
: (a) () 4_)
2
3
4
5
6
.
8
9
10
11
12 N [P
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
as
34
a5
a8
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
| 45
48 | TOTAL
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This Report Is:

Name of Respondent
(1) X An Original

INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

CON

A Resubmission
UCTION WORK IN PROGRESS—GAS (Account 107)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

S-1-Q5

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 199 Y%

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year
of projects in process of construction (107).

2. Show items relating to “‘research, development, and
demonstration' projects last, under a caption Research,

Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the

Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped.

Li
oy Description of Project
(@

Construction Work
in Progress—Gas
(Account 107)

(®)

Estimated
Additional
Cost of
Project
(c)

N /A

©CONDON LW -

& R2EBLLBRLBRBLEBBYBRNBN

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN

UCTION
1. Report separately each property

Group other items of property held for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more  105.1.
previously used in utility operations, now held for future use,

This Report Is:
(1) }d An Original

held for future use at

J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-4-8S

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 163Y

ES HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105.1)

give in column (a), in addition to other required information,

end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. the date that utility use of such property was discontinued,
and the date the original cost was transferred to Account

Description and Location

Date Originally
Included in
This Account

A

:
ol NN
0

Held for Future

:

(ED. 12-89)

Page 215

Date Expected
to be Used in
Utility Service

d
o s ®) () @
Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Use P 500-501

Balance at
End of
Year




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) m An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
. INDIANTOWN GAS 0. (2 O A Resubmission = A\-QS |Dec. 31, 1934

{ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
fmourts cmu nts Debits Credits Balnm; at
Account 41‘?.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount End of Year

T

-
(=] [7o] [« -3 ] (o] Riu] B A0 (8] B

-
—

-h
L]

-
w

s
»

-h
o

-
(=2}

-y
~

- -
(o] le ]

8

nN
-

NOTES (Continued)

V2
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. @ O A Resubmission =1-95 | Dpec. 31, 1984

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the to amortizable property.

respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at
Line Account Beginning Depited 1o Crodited to
No. i of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
C,
1_| Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
2| Electric
3 Defense Facilities
4 Pollution Control Facilities
5 Other
6
7
8
9

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru

Gas =
10 Defense Facilities

11 Pollution Control Facilities
12 Other

13

14 0 A
(15 [ TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 | Other )

———M —
17 | TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 16 and 76)

NOTES
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS co.

3. If for any
have not been paid,

ent chooses to make).

UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIC

. of circumstances causing forfeiture or other disposition of
the take or pay obligation.

reason a take or pay situation is in con-

troversy, list the amount of those prepayment claims which

with footnote notation that the

amount is in controversy (and any explanation the respond-

This Report Is:
(1) & An Orginal

[J A Resubmission
3ATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS (Continued)
4. If any delivery obligation was determined other than

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
S-\-95 Dec. 31, 199Y

by reference to amounts per Mcf or demand-commaodity fac-

tors, furnish a concige explanation of basis of computation
in a footnote.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

UNDELIVERED GAS
FOR CURRENT YEAR

473
(14.
peis Amount
at 60°F)
() (U}

Cents
per
Mcf

@

Mcf
(14.73

psia
at 60°F)
th)

il

i

(U]

Make-Up

Expiration
Date

Line

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) (& An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INDIANTOWN GAS CO. O A Resubmission | 5-1-5 Dec. 31, 1934

UN OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS E
1. Report below the information called for concern- any take or pay obligations were not included in Account

ing obligations to customers under take or pay clauses 253,

of gas sale agreements. If any of the obligations are in- 2. If any obligation at the beginning of year (or which
cluded in an account other than 253, Other Deferred Credits, arose during the year) was cancelled, forfeited by the
show the account in which included and on page 266 customer, or applied to another purpose, state in a footnote

of this report show the aggregate dollar amount with nota- gas volume and dollar amount, period when such obligation
tion that details are reported on this page. Explain why arose, accounting entries, and give a concise explanation

.ma'. BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Line Name of Customer FERC
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) Rate Mt
Schedule (1673
No. psia Amount
at 80°F)
(®) (b) (c) (d)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14 N [

Bla 222228848 RLBR2EBBYBRRBNLS

L TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)




Name of Respondent
_INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

OTHER

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
ceming other deferred credits.

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the
period of amortization.
&MMMMNDO.Mmchby

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

ssion | S5-1-QS | pec. 31, 199¥
CREDITS (Account 253)

4. For any undelivered gas obligations to customers
under take-or-pay clauses of sale agreements, show the total
amount on this page and report particulars (details) called
for by page 267, Show aiso on this page, but as a separate item,
any advance billings or receipts for gas sales or service classified
in Account 253 but not related to take-or-pay arrangements.

Description of Other Balancs at DEBITS
Line Deferred Credits Beginning Balance at
No. of Year e A Credits End of Year
) _®) © ) © )
1
2
3.
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1"
12 I
13
14 N A’

S|85RBR2EBRURRLBBLVBNBRVBNNS

o i
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS ¢ (1) (& An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
/ OJ_A Resubmission |_s5-\-8s5 Dec. 31, 1994
M EOUS CURRENT AN UED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and 2. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped

accrued liabilities at the end of year. under appropriate title
Balance at
g hem End of Year
No.
(s) ®)

DONOIOLEWN =

BIR288BYRRLBRLULBBYBRENNNY

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

This Report Is:
(1) K An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(2 O A Resubmission 5 -\-Qs Dec. 31, 19‘3&[

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balance at Average Period
End of Allocation
of Year to Income
(h) (i)

DoNOOLEWN =

BAS5RBR2BLBLRRLBRLLYBIZRNBRN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent 3 Date of Report Year of Report

INDIANTOWN GAS CO. S PR

MULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. correction adjustments to the account balance shown in col-
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions umn (g). include in column (i) the average period over which
by utility and nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any the tax credits are amortized.

Balance at Deferred Alidcations to
Line Account Beginning for Year Current Year's Income Adjustments
"o R R of Year Account Account
No. Amount No. Amount
(i A ( d) 0) (U] (@
1 Gas
2 3%
3 4%
4 7%
5 10%
6
7
8
9 |Other (List
and show 3%, 4%,
7%, 10% and

19 N“B(

E T mm
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Name of Respondent Thislgeport Is: Date of Report Year of Report
TOWN A | (1) A An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
RHRIN GASCO (2) O_A Resubmission 5-1-95 | pec. 31, 1994
INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED (Continued)
Gas Other Departments or Operations
UN: Year Generated Utilized w&g";ﬁ‘"""l Generated Utilized
(8) ® (c) (¢ (e) %)
41 1983
42 3%
43 4%
.| 44 6% Y
45 7% INIEN
48 8% 1Y [ T3
47 10%
48 11%
49
50
51 1984
52 3%
(53| 4%
54 6%
55 7%
56 8%
57| 10%
58 11%
59
60
61 1985
62 3%
63 4%
64 6%
(65| 7%
| 66 8%
67| 10%
68 11%
(69
70
71 | 1986
| 72 3%
73 4%
74 6%
75 7%
(76 | 8%
77 | 10%
78
70 | 1967 —
80 | 10%
81 :
82| 1988
83| 10%
84
(85 | 1080
(86 | 10%
87
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (2) [J A Resubmission 5-\-Q5 Dec. 31, 19QY
INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED
1. Prepare this page regardiess of the method of account- columns (b) through (f) such as corrections, etc., or
ing adopted for the investment tax credits. By footnote state of unused credits. Such adjustments should be carried back
the method of accounting adopted, and whether the com- or forward to the applicable years.
pany has consented or is required by another Commission 4. Report in column (d), mewughtod-avomgeusafullifa
to pass the tax credits on to customers. of all properties used in computing the investment tax credits
2. As indicated in column (a), show each year's activities in column (b). Also, show in this column for the ysar 1971
from 1962 through the year covered by this report, identify- and thereafter, the option exercised [(1) rate base treatment,
ing the data by the indicated percentages. mmmma(mmmwxmmm
3. Report in columns (b) and (e) the amount of invest- in accordance with section 48(f) of the internal Revenue
ment tax credits generated from properties acquired for use Code.
in utility operations. Report in columns (c) and (f) the amount 5. Show by footnote (page 551, Footnotes) any unused
of such generated credits utilized in computing the annual credits available at end of each year for carrying forward as
income taxes. Also explain by footnote any adjustments to a reduction of taxes in subsequent years.
Gas Other Departments or Operations
9] oo | s P e— Ui
(a) (b, ¢ {®
1_| 1962-78
2 3%
3 4% Il
4 7% flp,
5 | 10% 3
(-] 11% o
7
8 1979
9 3%
10 4%
11 7%
12 | 109
13 | 11%
14
15 | 1980
16 3%
71 4%
18 7%
19 | 10%
|20 | 11%
| 21
(22
23 | 1881
(24 3%
25 4%
(26 | 8%
| 27 7%
[ 28 | 10%
(29 | 11%
| 30
31
R
33 | 3%
34 4%
35| 6%
| 36 7%
: 10%
38| 11%
| 39
40
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 254



Name of Respondeit
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily
be ascertained.

5. If any tax (exciude Federal and state income taxes)
information

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
-\-95 Dec. 31, 167¢
AID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes
to the taxing authority.

8. Show in columns (7) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
were distributec. Show both the utiiity department and
number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax plant, show the number of the appropriate talance sheet
accounts in colummn (f) and explain each adjustment in a plant account or subaccount.
footnote. debit by parentheses. 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (neces-
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll sity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taxe. Faid
During mmm' Tasios Avorued Prepaid Taxes Line
ncl. in No.
During Year Year (Account 236) (i AN
(@ (a) ) ® m
1
VO MA. st RS 2
AT A (@) 3
S 2B\ 305 ;
6
B e 7
8
9
' 10
TR RARHE A A VA 1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiity department where appiicable and account charged.)
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
ltems Opn. Income Ret. Eamings Other Line
(Account 409.3) Mllm:)ﬂ.'l. (Account 439) No.
) ) ) ) :
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
16
16
17
18

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.
' 3

1. Give particulars (detaiis) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to

This Report Is:
(1) K] An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
(e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclu-
sion of these taxes.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
(a) ) fc)

11 Vorman Tasas sl

g fafentT) NPT &

4 Gaon  Lezewn 2N\ \ery M o

5

6 TS

7

8

9

18 | TOTAL
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiity department where appilicable and acoount charged.)
Electric : Gas Other Utility Other Income
Line (Account 408.1, (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1, (Account 408.2,
408.1) 409.2)
2 ) (2] )

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED.

12-89)
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Name of Respondent ' This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Origir. , Da, Yr,
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (@“ g :"mn:w (M°5 2 \—JC?Q" Dec. 31, 1994
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for 2. If the utility is a member of a group which files con-
the year with taxable income used in computing Federal in- solidated Federal tax return, roconcile reported net income

come tax accruals and show computation of such tax ac- with taxable net income as if a separate retum were
cruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts
the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names
Mh’hnm a reconciiiation even though there group members, tax assigned to each group member,

is no taxable for the year. Indicate clearly the nature basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the

of each reconciling amount. solidated tax among the group members.

THE

Particulars (Details)
(a)

Y 117)

tems for the Year
Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

I Ilﬂ

%Tgum
Computation of Tax:

Tre evunw oo Leve  Comle 5>

Ao ar Tos prmé

2sgseeneasesnnly [RusRrBRRREERERERckojes - [£5
| | |

i 2B
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS C0.

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mg, Da, Yr)

5-1-95 Dec. 31, 193%

DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.
4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in

parentheses.

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortiza-

other long-term debt reacquired. tion of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized
i m of Dob "ﬂ'.?fl“..“ Beginning End of Year
Reacquired of Year
(a) ) (¢ (d) (o) M

1

2

3

4

5

6

T

8

9

10
11

12
13

14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. 5 A Resubaiaton -1-95 | pec. 31, 183
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181 225, 226) (Cont.)
5. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the 6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable to
treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount issues which were redeemed in prior years.
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Accounts. Premium on Debt—Credit.
Balance at Debits During Credits During Balance at Line
Beginning of Year Year Year End of Year No.
(M (@) (h) (U]

N [P

DONOOLWN =

RERLEBLEYBELBRUBBBIBRRBREBea
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

-\-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 199Y

INDIANTOW, [J A Resubmission S-\- .31, 190¥ |
umﬁ; %’%‘m&“, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181,225, 226)

letE:puno Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt other long-term
and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particulars
Mammammum

3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
debt originally issed.

4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt

class and series of long-term debt. originally issued.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in
parentheses.
AMOSTIZATION
s Designation of Principal Total Expense, PERIOD
Amount of Premium or
o Long-Term Debt Debt lssued Discount Date
I Date To
rom
(a) ®) () (@ (0)

DN AELN -

g AR ERBURR LR RERNEREENES

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

_ INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

This Report Is:
(1) &) An Original
| (2) (] A Resubmission |

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, m,m
ouuundmnatondo'yur describe such securities in a

clude such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a foot-
note any difference between the total of column (f) and the
total of Account 427, interest on Long-Term Debt and Account
430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-\-Q% Dec. 31, 1934

Year of Report

8. Hlmmmimmddudngmywon
retired or reacquired before end of year, in-

name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge. D.GMpuﬂcum(dmlh)oommmywm
7. If the respondent has long-term securities debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet
which have been nominally issued.
INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT
: tion Price
Rate - gy Sinking and Per $100 Line
(in %) e (Acct. 222) Other Funds at End of No.

fa)

)

Year

=

WYe

NG i t.r‘mﬂd&"

s o~

o

!‘1’3282889833338?83&23

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 257

CoONOOOAEWLN -




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) K] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS (0. *ﬂ m A Resubmission >-\-G5 Dec. 31, 1934
1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars 2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances description of the bonds.
from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term 3. For advances from Associated Companies, repor
Debt. Iif information to meet the stock exchange re- mmlydvmmnmumadvmonoponac
porting requirement outlined in column (a) is available demand notes as su:h. Include in column
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific ref- (nmdmmmmmmm
erence to the report form (i.e. year and company title) were received.
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years 4. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the
for both the 10-K report and this report are compati- name of the court and date of court order under which such
ble. certificates were issued.
Outstanding
Nominal Date (Total amount
Line Class and Series of Obligation and o of without reduction
No. Name of Stock Exchange Issue Maturity for amounts held
by respondent)
@ ®) () @
1
: Ve A NG T (RN MN3ds
sl Lo or Creom EL4SS
6
7 Cnmnr\uhw ]_a.)
8 et S
9
0] Souvovon Lome H4SD
12
13
14 .
15 g
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
a2
33
34
35
36
37
38 | TOTAL
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This Report Is:
(1) R An Criginal
2) O] A Resubmission
SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND

- Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

S-1-GS

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

. pplemental statement giving a brief
description of security financing and transactions
during the year and the accounting for the securities, dis-
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the ac-
counting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated
value of each class and series of security issued, assumed,
retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, dis-
counts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the
securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, ex-
penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or
refunded, including the accounting for such amounts car-
ried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding
or refinancing transactions with respect to securities

refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series

nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares.
Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the
principal underwriting firm through which the security trans-
actions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting
securities refunded or retired is other than that specified
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, give references to the Commission authorization
for the different accounting and state the accounting
method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well

of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, refunded securities clearly earmarked
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 256




This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) K An Original . Ds, V)

(2 O A Resubmission | S-1-QS | Dec. 31, 193Y
NT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

. Report the balance at end of of discount on capital ment particulars (details) of the change. State the
¥ on nuonwf;rngmy durin}gtheywmdapocﬂyme .

Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

Line Class and Series of Stock Saiance at
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
: N A
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
(20 ]
21 | TOTAL
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

f the balance at end of year of -

z:g':-mch--u 5;: u:::wku M?xm(d?)dhm State the
mn:-vabml Clams OF Bories 0f Shack, Stiach & State. : : ;

Class and Series of Stock mmumv.:
(@ ()

21 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

INDIANTOWN GAS Co,

[This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
5-1-Q5 | Dec. 31, 1994

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
columns for any -account if deemed necessary. Explain
changes made in any account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockhoiders (Account
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under
this capticn including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
class and series of stock to which r~'ated,

(d) Miscelianeous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)—Classify
amounts included in this account according to captions
which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
amounts.

tem
(a)

Amount
(b)

N/ A

Soqqam;undfg

5 |BEYBERBREVBIBRVYBRUBsaIaas

TOTAL
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(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19

Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report
(1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
. INDIANTOWN GAS o, 2) O A Resubmission | 5 -1-Q
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

under which a

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts
to each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and

Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscrip-

tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of

year.
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions
conversion

liability existed under Account 203,

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

year.
4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate

with an asterisk any amounts representing

the excess of con-

sideration received over stated values of stocks without par

value.

Nmuolm::{-;wam

Number of Shares
s L

()

3om~aamawm..§s

N [A

d

i L aennnnmmoInoOoOnoOoOmoOoom
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

This Report Is:
(1) ¥ An Original

(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

s5-1-85

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1944

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is plec ged, stating name of pledgee
and purpose of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER HELD BY RESPONDENT
(Total amount :
reduction for amounts heid by AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND Line
{Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No.
Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount
(e) ] (@ (h) (/] )

1

22 Pax - 10D ol e ety g
None— 4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

]
-

P2588Y8RRBR2EIBIIHIER
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YQ.. "

S

Year of Report

Dec. 3?'.\?9‘34

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informa-
tion to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement out-
lined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report
Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year

and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided
the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are

compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and
No. Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Number
of Shares
Authorized
by Charter

[(]

Par
or Stated
Value
Per Share

{c)

Call
Price at
End of Year

(@)

GOmmon Stoek

DONOOL WM =

R2EBBLBRRBRL8BENRY

ASD

‘Pa,r- 12223

W/A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
igi ‘Mo, Da, Yr) "1
IANTOWN (1) B An Original ( )
IND GASUP. (2) O A Resubmission DoN=RS Dec. 31, 1834
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 180) (Continued)
. 4. In the space provided below, identify by amount and clas-

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required. sification, significant items for which deferred taxes are being
provided. Indicate insignificant amounts listed under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to End of Year No.
\ 4102 . 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount
(e) [( (h) (U] (/)] {k)

—

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

INDIANTOWN GAS C0,

FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued)

2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

s -\-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19‘_1!’-’

&

5. Designate the entries in point of delivery, column (c), that
they can be readily identified on map of the respondent’s pipe
line system.

6. For column (d), use the following codes to designate type
of sale: Firm 1; Off peak 2; Interruptible 3; Other 4. Define by
appropriate , the meaning of each term in describing
the type of sale, indicating specifically any order of priority in
service between types of sale and among sales of the same type.

7. On each line following an entry in column (h), itemize
separately the adjustment portion of tne entry in column (h) (for
example, purchased gas, tax, Btu or other rate adjustments),
The difference between columns (g) ar.2 (i) should be the rev-
enues resulting from the base contract rate named in the docket

number entered in column (b). Show the effect of purchased gas,
tax, Btu, or other rate adjustment provision as the quotient of
the total annual revenues received for the year from the applica-
tion of each rate adjustment provision divided by the annual
volume of gas delivered.

8. For each sale of 50,000 Mcf or more per year at each point
of delivery, show (a) in column (i) the noncoincidental peak day
volume of delivery at pressure base indicated, (b) in column (m)
the coincidental system peak day volume of delivery at pressure
base indicated and (c) in column (k) the dates of the noncoinci-
dental peak day deliveries. In a footnote state the date of the entire
system peak day coincidental delivery. If an estimate is used for any
peak day delivery, state the basis for such estimate in a footnote.

REVENUE

PEAK DAY CELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS

Mcf Sold

Total (To
(14.73 psia nearest

Cents per Mcf
nearest hundredth
(To wncredh) | Noncoin.) No.

Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)

Date

at 60°F) dollar) Total

Portion Due to Noncoincidental | Coincidental
% *) ) (m)

Line

L

0 (/. (") ()

N[

BEL8ELBVRLEBINIRRBRN

OCONODOHWN -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. 0_A Resubmission S--9S | pec. 31, 189¢

__FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming sales of natural
gas 1o industrial customers served other than from local distribu-
tion sysems operated by the respondent. Classify between field sales
and transmission sales and further subdivide these sales between
sales subject to FERC certificatior, and sales not requiring a FERC
certificate. inciude also any field and main line sales, classified as
Other Sales to Pubiic Autho-ities and indicate such inclusion in a
gathering gas field or production areas or from points along
transmission lines within field or production areas. Transmission
sales means sales made from points along transmission lines not

2 Mﬂwm“mﬂmwﬂ,uwm
dwmwmmmmwumm.
m.lwdndnww.hammhmm
of mixed gas, i.e., natural and refinery gases, natural and coke oven
e T w00

3. Report separatoly sales to each field and main line industrial
consumer to which sales of 50,000 Mcf or more were made during
the year, grouped and totalled by State. Report other sales in total
for each State, showing number of sales grouped.

4. Provide separate grand lotals for each State in addition to

within gas fields or production areas. a grand total for all field and main line industrial sales.
Latest Effective Type of Approx.
Line Name of Customer Docket Number in Pmoro.ungfdm s(;.s: :.rm
" with an asterisk) was Authorized Instr. 6) | Cu. Fr.
(@) () () @ (e)

DN L WN -

NJa

§ R annnmnmnnm
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS CO0. (1) ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
[J_A Resubmission -|-9S | pec. 31, 199Y

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SPACE HEATING CUSTOMERS

A residential space heating customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas.

‘-’:' item Residential Commercial
: 2t () - ®) (c)
1 | Average Number of Space Heating Customers for the Year
if not with an asterisk if QAFX| none.
3 ForSpuooHuﬁmOﬂy Estimated Average Mcf (14,73 psia at 60°F) B
Pec Customer for the Year
|3 | Number of Added the_Year % .
4 | Number of Unfilled for at End of Year Dot "

INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

1. Report below the average number of interruptible, off
peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution
systems of the respondent, and the Mcf of gas sales to these
customers for the year.

2. Interruptible customers are those to whom service may
be interrupted under terms of the customer’s gas contract,
or to whom service is required to be interrupted, regardiess
of contractual arrangements in emergency periods, by law,

ordinance, directive, or other requirement of government
authority. State in a footnote the basis on which interrupti-
ble customers are reported.

3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which do
not occur during wintertim: demands.

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia
at 60°F.

Line
. No. item Number/Amount
(®
1 N4
2] A for the Y.
3 | Mcf of Gas Sales for the Year
— of C for the Y N!k
5
6 | Mot of for the Y.
B & e
8 of for the Year
9 | Mcfof for the Year Zherms
10 | TOTAL Industrial Customers 3
11 A of Customers for the Year /
12 wﬁm the Year Zherms, 15 <80 790

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

2. Provide totals for sales within each State.

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1&1

the components of mixed gas, i.e., whether natural and oil

3. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any refinery gases, natural and coke oven gases, elc., and specify
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. State in a footnote the approximate percentage of natural gas in the mixture.

Residential (Continued)

Commercial

Industrial

Mot (14.73 psia at 60°F)
it

Operating Revenues

(U]

Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)

(/]

Operating Revenues

(h)

MCH (14.73 psia at 60°F)

0.

-t a!:
COONDODUEWN = ° 3

-k
—

P gy
&N

L5552 28898RRBRUEBBIBRRBR

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Page 303

Next Page is 305




Name of Respondent [This Report Is: Date of Report

consumers in total by States. Do not include field and main Natural Gas.

5 Year of Report

IND ‘ (1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

IANTOWN GAS 0. O A Resubmission 5 -\-QS | pec. 31, 19¥
DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES

1. Report in total for each State, sales by classes of serv- line sales to industrial consumers; these should be reported

ice. Report main line sales to residential and commercial on pages 308-309, Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of

SE55200288848RBRULBRIBRRBRNSY

Total Residential, Commercial and Industrial Residential
Line Operating Revenues t
No. e (Total of (d), () and (h) 'r‘rdugm-m::m Opersting Revenuss
1 @ &) © @
2
3
4
5 \
? ALl SAES WITHIN| State oF
8
9 |
e £/ 0£) DA
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (1) & An Original

2) [ A Resubmission -\-Qz Dec. 31, 1994
GAS OPERATING. REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Con_tin'uodi7'::"_ s

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Date of Report ?ﬁ' of Report

reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a foot-
note.
6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be

. (See Account 481 of the

Uniform System of Accounts/Explain basis of classification

in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-10§/ Important Changes During Year,

added and important rate increases

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NQ/OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER \'0.
Quantity for Year Quantity for Previous Year N for Year Number for Previous Year
(@) (©) m (@)
EW. 03 20
Y (222 p1I / ] i
L ‘ /]
0T
),
4 922 i B S oyl I 5=
NOTES

gle[ele] 8 8 | % [BiRs(NIsiel )RR R el o] 75
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AUG-88-1995 16:84 FROM INDIANTOWN GAS CO
Name of Respondent This Report Is:

INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

classified according to the basis of classification (Smefl or

respondent i such basis of classification is not generally
greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mc!

TO 19844871716
VEY Ul Nopvie

(Mo, Da, Yr)

P.@2

Wi o w8

eported explain inconsistencies - r of normal requirements. Accounl 481 of the
O, . g i A E'.u.&‘.{wmai'fmu. Explﬁ? basis of classilication

8. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Acoount 481, maybe  in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-109, important Changes During Year,

the for new territory fmportant rate increases
Commercial, and Large or industrial) regularly used by “W m

AVG, NO. OF NAT, GAS CUSTRS. PER NO.

-

q 92 127 |

59 1

55

NOTES

“!"L.l..‘ -~ ' - l -~ 1:[-.“.’“'.-'“".' .l I' I' OI OI .l .I ti Y -
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Name of Respondent

INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

This Report Is:
(1) m An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
s-\-9s Dec. 31, 189Y

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each
prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate ac-
counts; except that where separate meter readings are
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
of each month.

4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia
at 60°F). If billings are on a therm basis, give the Btu con-
tents of the gas sold and the sa'as converted to Mcf.

5. If increases or decreases frc m previous year (col-
vmns (c), (e) and (g)), are not derived from previously

Line

&
o

OPERATING REVENUES

Title of Account
(a)

GAS SERVICE REVENUES

480 Residential Sales

481_Commercial & Industrial Sales

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 6)

Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 6)

482 Other Sales to Public Authorities

484 Interdepartmental Sales

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers

483 Sales for Resale

=Y 0 0 BN G 5 PN 2 )

TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues

AV WP

Revenues from Manufactured Gas

A2 19

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

485 _intracompany Transfers

487 Forleited Discounts

488 Misc. Service Revenues

489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others

490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas

491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others

492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales

493 Rent from Gas Property

(464 interdeparimental Rents

495 Other Gas Revenues

=< e

TOTAL Other Revenues

Sas V5]

TOTAL Gas Operating “evenues

Vel PCul

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds

Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.)

Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main
Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)

Sales for Resale

Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)
Sales

alefefe] o] s sfs[xle[s]s]x]s

Interdepartmental
TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d))

SAS

Ve

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INDIANTOWN GAS CO. @ O AResubmission | —_ qs |Dec.3t, 161
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (detalls) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
conceming other regulatory liabilities which are created 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and be grouped by classes.
not inciudable in other amounts).

2. For of

wz‘ (:homdwpubd
Line Description and Propose of
No. Other Reguiatory Lisbiiites Account R e Rl
Credited
(a) ) (c) (d) (o)

BB R R R BB BN BN B EaisaranN B cavaaruna

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: [
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Date of Report Year of Report

. _ ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

income and deductions. and 277. Iinclude amounts relating to insignificant items
3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 listed under Other.

4. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES YEAR ADJ
Arnnn; Amnuuh Debits Credits calance at
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount PRl Yow

S &
o|o|o|~|o|o]ajwjo]<]
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-y

-
N

-
w

-h
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-
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
1) (8 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
0. (
‘ND‘ANTOWNE{\S; 2) O A Resubmission S-)-8S | Dec. 31, 199%
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the to amounts recorded in Account 283. .
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
LI CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Amounts
No. i of Year Acoount 410.1 Acoount 413.1
e e R
2 Electric
3
4
B
6
7 =
8 Other 5
9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lincs 3 thru 8)
0| Gas R R
11
(12
13
14
| 15 s
B2 T AN
17 | _ TOTAL Gas (Total of fines 11 thru 16)
18 W_!,F%EM__ s
19 otal of lines 9,17 18
_go woﬂm‘ru
21 Federal Income Tax
2 Ti !__
23 Local Income Tax |
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Name of Respondant This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report

INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (1) & An Original W 0% 0
(2) O A Resubmission 5-\-QS Dec. 31, 1994
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

. income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS _|
Balance at

:
i

End of Year

7
F3
]
£
&
]
T

to o
Account 410.2 Account 411.2

i
i

-
-

-
N

-
w

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent [This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1)  An Origine (Mo, Da, Y1)

INDIANTOWN GAS CU.. @ O A Resubmission 5-1-95 | Dec. 31, 1994
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts Amounts
Account Bubdivislons wd » ng Debited to Credited to
& oar Account 410.1 Account 411.1
C,

5

Account 282
Electric
[T i
Olhor
TOTAL@TWO!MEM#

Total of lines 5 thru 8

“10 |omiN|;e i)

Other (Specify)
TOTAL Account 282
clgldﬂcnﬂondTg_TAL
Federal income Tax
State Income Tax
Local Income Tax

b ok o |

ealng

NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repori Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS.CO. 2) O A Resubmission S5-\-8S | pec. 31, 199¥
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line s Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year

(c)

Maintenance ¢ B,

784 __ Maintenance and Engineering

_785 of and | ts

786 Maintenance of Extraction and nii uipment
787 ___ Maintenance of Pipe Lines

788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment

Total of lines 49 thru 56)
& ﬁfu“mm'_m‘_m {Enter Total of lines 47 and 57)

C. Exploration and Development

ERlelelele] [el=lalelelels|e]als]slx|]k|=|sls]s

\4LS Bl

|4 43¢ |

~

= o
i otal of lines 67 to 75) |4DS 4l | 1efh Mt
5 ey
60| 8071 3
| 81 | 807 Gas Stations
82 | Stations
&5 | 6074
(84 | 8075
% Total of lines 80 thru
1
A o
(88 | 1 Natural Gas for
89| 800.2 of Natural Ges for
90 in S
91 ] 810
| 92 1 for Extraction—Credit
93| 812 for Other
_OL TOTAL Gas Used in (Total of lines 81 thru 93)
% [ %1
56 AL Other Gas ‘otal of kines 77, 78, 86 thru 89, 94
o7 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) LS 4bb \ 443 43¢
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) B An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
S-\-QS | pec. 31, 19%Y

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Account
(8)

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Manufactured Gas Production

Manufactured Gas Production Statement

B. Natural Gas Production

3 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering

Operation

Amount for
Current Yeer

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year
c)

@

Operation Supervision and Engineering
Production Maps and Records

Lol Lo ] (-0 (3] B (A [ XY S

Gas Wells Expenses

Field Lines

Field Com

_A
TOTALMMW@:MTMdMZDMZS{

TOTAL Natural Gas Production and

Products Purchased for Resale

781 Variation in Products Inventory

(Less) 782  Extracted Products Used by the Utility—GCredit

a[a(o|e[a[s|2(slele|s]s(s]e]sl]ls]s]s|ss[x]x]x]s

783 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46)
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

This Report Is:

(1) /& An Original
(2) O A Resubmission
SALES OF PRODUCTS EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490
1. Report particulars (details) concerning sales of
gasoline, butane, propane, and other products extracted
from

which may have been purchased from others for re-

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
=S -\- Qs Dec. 31, 193Y

2. If the purchasers are numerous, it is permissible to
group the sales by kind of product. Show the number of pur-
chasers grouped. Show separately, however, sales 1o as-
sociated companies or to companies which were associated

1. Report particulars (details) concerning royaities and
other revenues derived from permission granted to others

for the right to remove products from the respondent’s

sale. at the time the applicable sales contracts were made.

Sales

Name of Purchaser Quantity Amount of Sales per

’;:': (Designate associeted companies Name of Product (in galions) (In dollars) Gallon

s with an asterisk) (In cents)
(d + c)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1
2
3
4
: NI

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHE& Account 491)

2. If the respondent’s natural gas is processed by others
for removal of saleable products and no revenue therefrom
is derived by the respondent, compiete only columns (a) and

natural gas. m)m.mmmdmmmmmwmn(a}.
Mcf of Respondent's
Line Name of Processor and Description of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) (I:t.zf; (In dollars)
(a) (b) (c)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, D, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO
4. Designate points of receipt and delivery o that they “Note: For under Part 284 of Title
can be identified on map of the respondent’s pipe line 18 of the Code of Federal only
system. - Mhdmhwwwmg
sauuduunp-hueo following regulation sections column
1 be 102, anzz. zu.m, 284.223(a), 284.223(t) and
6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 mcf) may g‘m = m
mmmmmmmumm
mission’s regulations.”
. Mcf of Gas | Tariff Rate |Line
Mcf of Gas Mcf of Gas Revenus per ; oy
ek (in cents Designation
Mugaﬁ Thg’m.ﬁ % S o
1
3¢ 2
07 677 4 87 503 4/ 2
5792600 | 5.8 e therm ;
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
31
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 313 Next Page is 315



of Rospondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. ) E An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

1, Report below particulars (details) conceming revenue asterisk, however, if gas transported or compressed is other b
mmaw&mjmmd than natural gas

natural gas for others. Subdivide revenue between transpor- 3. hcduminmmmonmdmnmm
tation or compression for interstate pipeline companies and which revenues were derived, points of receipt and delivery,
others. and names of companies from which gas was received and

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any to which delivered. Also specify the Commission order or
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. Designate with an regulation authorizing such transaction.

Line Name of Company and Description of Service Performed Distance
No. (Designate ass ciated companies with an asterisk) Tm
(a) )

N |~

-
CONOOMAWN =

g 5202888 R LB S BENEREERNE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is Date of Report Year of Report
AS CO. (1) (¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CC i . S e O

SALES FOR RESALE-NATURAL GAS (Account 483) (Continued)

FERC rate schedule, the required information (columns) shall
botumhhod for each point of delivery.

in a footnote if Btu per cubic foot of gas is
Mhrmymypﬁumnmdmnhum
of column d.

9. For each firm sale of $25,000 or more for the year at each
point of delivery, shown in column (i) peak day volume of gas,
at pressure base indicated in column (d), and in column (h) show
the date of such peak delivery. If an estimate is used for any
peak day delivery, state the basis for such estimate. If deliveries
are made to one customer at more than one point, show
the peak day delivery and date thereof for each delivery point
if billing is on a non-conjunctive basis, and show the total for

each such customer if billing is on a conjunctive basis.
10. Summarize total sa'es as follows: A. Fisid sales sub-

Peak
s Day Delivery to Customers
Mct Demands Date - oo
per No.
i cor e - =
M @ (h) U] /)]
1
2
3
4
NIA 5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
31
a2
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 311




where applicable, by rate schedule contained
in the company’s tariff.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any

Name of Respondent This Report Is: mdnoport Year of Report
(1) &0 An Original , Da, Yr)

INDIANTOWN GAS CO. O a 5-1-95 B i
L RESALE NATURAL GAS (Account 483)

1. Report particulars sales of natural 5. Designate with an asterisk and footnote any sales

which are other than firm sales, i.e., sales for storage, etc.

6. Monthly billing demands, as used in column (g), are
the number of Mcf in the respective months actually used
in computing the demand portion of the customer's bills;
such quantity of Mcf is multiplied by the demand portion of
mwm.mmmmmwmmmu
billing demands for the number of months the customer
received service or was subject to demand changes.

7. Where consolidated bills for more than one point of
delivery are rendered under a FERC rate schedule, indicate
the several points of delivery in column (b) and report the
remainder of the columns on a consolidated basis cor-
respondng to the billing. Where, however, consolidated bills
for more than one point of delivery are not rendered under a

FERC Revenue
Name of Other Gas Utility Mcf of Gas Sold
o ey T e T o o - =l )
E with an asterisk) i per Cu. Ft.) (See instr. 5)
(=) ®) () (] (o)

i L T T T T
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Name of Respondent

Date of R
(Mo, Da, Vi

-1-49s5

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1Y

; REVENUE PEAK DAY DELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS
(:dna:. Total (To Portion Due 10 & Cents per Mct =t Mol (1473 psia at 60°F) | .
i nearest Adjustments) 0 nearest hundredth No.
at 60°F) dollar (iomize) e i e NN N
) Q) (h) U] 0 ® 0 (m)

BRI R AR ESIIIINNINIIBEIRRRAR2BEEUIEEXER2IZLEIE52ER28
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) (X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. 2) [J A Resubmission 5"\-95 Dec. 31, 199Y
FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued
Line b Nems of Customer I:'ﬁl:.:tk:1 :m:.m Point of Delivery Tysp:leol Aﬂgl;
No. (Designate associated companies which Delive State and county, or ci See r
W Suanay i gl : T miu. 6) R
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e)
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
! 51
52
53
54 N A
55

BB R BN 28 IIII I NINYIB223223323889Y

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 303 i



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

| (1) Kl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
NDIANTOWN GAS co. . ] A Resubmission 5-\-4S Dec. 31, 1994
EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

5. Fumnish any additional explanations needed to 6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas
further explain the accounting for exchange gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60 °F.
transactions.

Charges Paid Revenues Received or FERC
Line Name of Company or Payable by Respondent Receivable by Respondent Tariff
No. | (Designate associated companies Rate
with an asterisk) Amount Account Amount Account sg.‘”:i';_"
cation
(8) 1] () 0 (m) (n)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
]
9 ]Q’

DR SR 28888 RLBRISBNNBRRNNNE

:
i
.

:
¢
H
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (1) ® An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
! i O_A Resubmission S-\-RS | Dec. 31, 19.94
TRANSACTIONS (Account 806 Gas) (Continued)
was received or paid in performance of gas exchange 4. Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that
services. they may be readily identified on a map of the respon-
3. List individually net transactions occurring during dent's pipeline system.
the year for each rate schedule.
Exchange Gas Delivered Excess Debit
Debit H.o::lnr (CredH) l;::.
m;”“‘“; Mct (Credi) Dolvared Account 806
Account 174
() © (h) 0]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
NP :
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4
42
43
44
Wy 45
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (1) @ An Original

[J A Resubmission

gas volumes and related dollar amounts of natural gas
exchange transactions during the year. Minor transac-

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

=-1-Qs

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1@1

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the tions (less than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

2. Also give the particulars (details) called for concemn-
ing each natural gas exchange where consideration

Exchange Gas Received
Line Name of Company
(Designate associsted companies
o with an asterisk) Point of Receipt Mot (g:a‘o
(City, stats, etc.) : L
(a) (B) (c) (d)

DONOMLEWN =

:

ﬂ A LnnnnononoTgOgOgOgOonoom
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Name of Respondent
~ INDIANTOWN GAS CO. -

. Provide totals for the following accounts:
Natural Gas Well Head Purchases

g

800.1
Transfers
Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

chases

AB8EE 8%
;
‘
g
%

Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany

Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Pur-
Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases

This Report Is:

(1) (& An Original

(2) [J_A Resubmission

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800.1, 801, 802, 803, 804, 804.1, 805, 805.1)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-1-9S

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19%Y

The totals shown in columns (b) and (¢) should agree with
the books of account. Reconcile any differences in a footnote.

2. State in co'umn (b) the volume of purchased gas as

finally measured for the purpose of determining the amount
payable for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-

up gas that was paid for in prior years.

3. State in column (c) the dollar amount (omit cents) paid

umn (b).

and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in col-

4. State in column (d) the average cost per Mcf to the

Other Gas Purchases nearest hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c)
1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments divided by column (b) multiplied by 100.)
Line , : Gas Purchased-Mcf Cost of Gas Average Cost Per Mct
No. d (14.73 psia 80°F) (in dollars) (To nearest .01 of a cent)
ST AN ) ) (@
01 | 800 — Natural Gas Well Head
Purchases & A
02 | 800.1 — Natural Gas Well Head Pur-
I Transf.
03 | 801 — Natural Gas Field Line
Purchases
04 | 802 — Natural Gas Gasoline
Plant Outiet Purchases
05 | 803 — Natural Gas Transmission e
Line Purchases Thaems | 5,792, 600 | 1,554.118.05 204 [therm
. 06 | 804 — Natural Gas City Gate
i Purchases 2
07 | 804.1 — Liquefied Natural Gas
Purchases
08 | 805 — Other Gas Purchases '
09 | 805.1 — Purchased Gas Cost
Adjustmenis
10 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 01
thru 9)

Notes to Gas Purchases

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

INDIANTOWN GAS CO. [ (") ¥ An Original (MorO8, 70 =
3 ; (2) 0] A Resubmission s-\-QS Dec. 31, 193Y z::
EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 798)

(Except Abandoned Leases, Account 797)

1. Report below exploration and development costs for 3. Explain in a footnote any difference between the
the , @xclusive of Account 797, Abandoned Leases, ac- amounts reported in column (f) and the amount shown on
w&:bwmmmmwonolumn page 231, Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges, for
headings. clearance to Account 798 during the year from Account

2. Provide subheadings and subtotals for exploration and 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation

I Nonproductive Well
Racal Drilling (Account Other
No o : oy (Account 795) : = Costs ;
otal
| m Amount (Accounts 798)
® I ®) © ) (0) " @
1 T
2 I
3 |
4 I
5 |
SINJK
74 I
8 I
9 |
10 i
1 |
12 |
13 |
14 I
15 |
16 I
17 | .
18 I
19 |
20 |
21 |
22 I
23 |
24 |
25 I
26 1
| 27 | TOTAL |
ABANDONED LEASE LEASES (Account 797)
1. wmmmmmum If the year's total provision is comprised of separate determinations
for the yeer to cover probabie loss on abandonment of natural gas with respect to certain groups or classes of leases, show
leases inciuded in Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use which the determinations for each such group or class. If the provision
have never been productive. mumMMMnmmmby
2. Explain the basis of determining the yeer's provision and state teritories, fleids, or counties, show the component amounts iden-
whether the basis is the same as that used for the preceding year. tified as such.
Line tem Amount
e o _ )
2
3
4
5
6
7 &
8
9
10
chmﬂo.zteo.n-u) Page 326



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
1A/
_INDIANTOWN GAS CO. []_A Resubmission 5-1-95 Dec. 31, 193Y
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line , Amount for / Amount for
. No. Current Year Previous Year

@ (b) (c,

238 6. CUSTOMER AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

230 | Operation

240|907 Supervision 3

241| 908  Customer Assistance Expenses

242 909. Informational Instructional = /

243| 910  Miscellaneous and Informational Expenses | / C 10S Hin

244 TOTAL Service and Information Expenses (Lines 240

thru 243)

245 7. SALES EXPENSES

246 Rt

(247

248

249

250

251

252

253

254

255| @21

(256

257

256| 924 VA \ NS4 ey

250|625 =

. 260| 926 and Benefits / LE S5

261 827 L A

262 1% TTRN

263 Z

| 264 | - o Aes

265| 9302 267 D

2661 931 e WA =1 - SRR A

(267 | AL Tote! 254 thru 266, )

268 | Maintenance

260|935 =

270 | ! : of and | 44H]0 165247

2n TOTAL and 97, 177, 201, 229, 237, 244, !

16S245) J (¢ OYY

construction employees in a footnoie.

3. The number of employees assignable to the gas
department from joint functions of combination utilities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
employees aftributed to the gas department from joint
functions.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 325



AUG-88-1995 16:84 FROM INDIANTOWN GAS CO TO 19944871716  P.03
¥ e 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yi)
INDIANTOWN CAS CO. 2 8 5-1-95 | Dec. 31, 183Y
GAS M—%am«»
At Amount for Amount for
[ SES
aun
“i
otal of lines 247 Thru 250

.

DMNISTE .\mﬁtgzms.‘,a; :

SEERREER AR AR R KRR #¢

for the payroli period ending nearest to October 31. or
:.w:lywl' period ending 60 days before or after Ocio-
zthamﬂhhmw
includes any special construction personnel, include
mmh&ﬁﬂm“mﬂdwﬁw

Al QISH
R T
AeS9)-
927
i B : o0
= : UEX
2687 [T
(32 AL
thru
267 and 143510 l65247
, and 97, 177, 201 (3 ) ml
251, end 270) 165345 [+
1. mummdmm reporied mmhufwma

may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
smployess attributed 1o the gas depaniment from joint

VT
5

 am
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
CO. (1) (& An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS by b o L

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amount for
L;; Aocount Current Year Previous Year
e (a) (b ()

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Contin
192 | Maintenance e
193| 881 mmwmw
1941 862  Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
195| 863  Maintenance of Mains o L
196| 864  Maintenance of Station
197| 8865 MM%ME.WEENW
198] 866 _Maintenance of Communication Equipment
199| 867  Maintenance of Other Equipment
200 | TOT\LMNM&TM(#MWGM1N)
201 TOTAL Transmission Total of lines 191 and 200,
202 4. DISTRI
203 R R,
204]| 870 _Operation Supervision and Engineering _ 31467 A0 0
205]| 871 Distribution Load Dispatching
_m_'] 873 ompressor Station F nd Powe
208] 874  Mains and Servic (pens 3 13 969 LOMAS
209| 875 suring and Regulating Station Expenses—Gene A i
210| 876 and Station
211| 877 and : Check

Measuring ”
212] 878  Meter and House Regulator Expenses LW
213| 679 %WM_ 27
214880 Other Expenses \LIDE SE
215] 881 _ Rents ) Sy
216 TOTAL Total of lines thru 21 . ©
217 | Maintenance _
218| 885 Maintenance Su and Engineering
219| 888 - ce of and improvements
887 i ance C S 200y L)
_a1_ ! . Compressor Station Equip f
222] 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip
223 ) . o M d Reg. Sta. Equip
224| 891 Maintsnance Reg Quip.
Station
892 ("R
226| 883  Maintenance 7 by Y 4S8
227| 894  Maintenance 3
228 TOTAL Mk 2 p&f : 4
229 OTAL Distribution
18 ?
232
{23k o WO
234 1275 R
235 A
236 | &l T
237
S0 0kt - ik
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Year of Report

Dec. 31, 199Y

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

-a-n.a-s...a.n_nal...;_n: }E
CaEA BB A VY 4 6 BA 4 £ 1

RERRRE

J318)B|R

ey ey e e Y Y S o o e e Bl

Cos

and of

s[leEEEpERREERER 3HREN

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190)




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS (0. (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
______1(2 O A Resubmission 5-\-8S Dec. 31, 19.9Y4
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account

No.

(a)
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES

99 A. Underground Storage Expenses
100 | Operation
101] 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering
102] 815 Maps and Records

102] 818 Wells

J041 817 Lines Exponse
105| 818

[106| 819  Compressor Station Fuel and Power

122

B840 and

841 Labor and

842 z

842.1 Fuel

842.2 Power

842.3
TOTAL Total of lines 128 thru 133

-;,- on_and Engineeriny

843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvement

3.8 intenance of Gas Holde

32 R2 R 12 alelellela Rl e R R R R Rl

843.8 of and
1 of
1 AL Total of lines 136 thru 144)
TOTALOﬂw&orq.Em(&wTowdﬁmemdMS) ™ )
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GA (2) O A Resubmission 5-1-945 | pec. 31, 19

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given,
for the respective income deduction and interest charges
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total
for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed
appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) — Describe
the nature of items included in this account, the contra ac-
count charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year,
and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions — Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Cer-
tain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of
less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the
above accounts. :

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) — For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
vances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.

(d) Other interest Expense (Account 431) — Report par-
ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for
other interest charges incurred during the year.

Item
(a)

Amount
(b)

mmqamamMAEE

g oI

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent

INDIANTOWN GAS (0.

This Report Is:
(1) K An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
=-1-a5 | pec. 31, 199

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 412 and 413)

1. Report below the following information with
respect to utility property leased to others constituting
an operating unit or system.

2. For each lease show. (1) name of lessee and
description and location of the leased property;
(2) revenues; (3) operatinn expenses classified as
to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amor-
tization; and (4) net income from lease for year. Ar-
range amounts so that deductions appear as a

subtraction from revenues, and income as the
remainder.

3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility
department in addition to a total for all utility depart-
ments.

4. Furnish particulars (details) of the method of
determining the annual rental for the property.

5. Designate with an asterisk associated com-

panies.

SRR EBBUBRLBRB2BBBUBRNER

gt:
CONONAWN-|E3

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (1) & An Original
2 O A Resubmission

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

B5-\=9§5

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994%

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)

Line Deoreciation
No. Functional Classification Plant Base
(Thousands)
- ()
1 | Production and Gathering Plant
2 Offshore
3 Onshore

4 | Underground Gas Storage Plant

6 Offshore
7 Onshore
8 | General Plant

10

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

See 1992 Drepvec adiom %Ay

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS co. (2) O A Resubmission =-\-49sS |Dec. 31, 199%

manner in which column (b) balances are obtained. If
average balances, state the method of averaging used.
For column (c) report available information for each plant
functional classification listed in column (a). If composite
depreciation accounting is used, report available infor-
mation called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis.
Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B
any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.

3. i provisions for depreciation were made during the
year in addition to depreciation provided by application
of reported rates, state at the bottom of Section B the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items
to which related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of Amortizat
Y Lismadem Other Gas Plant Aok Functional Classification oy
(Account 404.3) (Account 408) :
fe) {0 @ (a)
Intangible plant 1
Production manufactured (2=
Production and gathering plant, 3
natural gas
Products extraction plant 4
Underground gas storage plant 5
Other plant 8
Base load LNG terminating and 7
__Pprocessing piant
Transmission plant 8
Y Distribution 9
General 10
Common plant-gas 11
12
13
14
15
16
1
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
TOTAL 25

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (1) & An Original S i
2 O A Resubmission | =-\-95 Dec. 31, 199Y

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation
expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts in-
dicated and classified according to the plant functional

shown.

2. Report all available information called for in Sec-
tion B for the report year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year
thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervals

between the report years (1971, 1974andmryﬁnhyaar.
thereafter).

Report in column (b) al! depre ciable plant balances to
which rates are applied and show . composite total. (If
more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or
functional classifications other than those pre-printed in
column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the

Depreciation
Expense
(Account 403)

(a) (b)

g Functional Classification

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization C

Amortization and Deple- Amortization of
tion of Producing Natural Underground
Gas Land and Land Storage Land and Land
Hiﬁm(ﬁcﬁumm.‘lj Rights (Account 404.2)
(3 (d)

I ble

Production manufactured

Inl-

Production and gathering slant,
natural gas

Products extraction plant

[ Underground gas storage plant

Other

Base load LNG terminating and
_processing plant

Transmission plant

| "wlmlt!!-b w

Distribution plant YA

General plant

11_| Common plant-gas
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

-l
o

21

24
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) K An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (2 O A Resubmission 5-1-4s5 Dec. 31, 1994
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

2 | Experimental and general research expenses

3 | Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer
fees and and other of outstanding securities of the respondent

4 | Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the
(1) purpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be
grouped by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown)

Noneb A s ¥ s5000.

1825628 2EBBYLRNVVBLBYBIBRIBNR

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN

This Report Is:

(1) XJ An Original

[J A Resubmission
OTHER GAS SUPPLY

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-1-95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

NSES (Account 813)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification and

clearly indicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance purpose of property to which any expenses relate.

Description
(&)

Amount
(in dollars)
(b)

§C
CoNOOLAWN =] o2

N A

BEEA8520R2E8EUERRLRRLULBENRRRRR

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

INDIANTOWN GAS ¢o0.

This Report Is:

(1) @ An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
=_\-QS | Dec. 31, 199Y

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) (Continued)

which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be so

3. If the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mct

designated that they can be identified readily on map of delivered, explain in a footnote the reason for difference, i.e,
respondent’s pipeline system. uncompleted deliveries, allowance for transmission loss, etc.
Mcf of Mcf of Amount of Amount per Mct Line
Gas Delivered Gas Roeoind Payment of Gas Received No
(14.73 psia at 60°F) (14.73 psia at 60°F) (In dollars) (in cents) ;
(c) (d) (e) (U]

-

2

3

4

5

N A 5
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

S ERER2888U8RRBLUSBBIBRRIN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Page 333




|

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, V1)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (@ O A Resubmission 5\-Qs Dec. 31, 199Y
TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858)

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) muét be grouped. .
gas transported or compressed for respondent by others 2. In column (a) give name of gpmpanies to which
equalliing more than 1,000,000 Mcf (Bcf) and amounts payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas,
of payments for such services during the year. Minor names of companies to which gas was delivered and from

Line Name of Company and Distance
No

Name of Respondent

Description of Service Perforrmed Transported
(Designate assnciated companies with an asterisk) (In miles)
(a) (b)

W R

DONOOHEWN -

TOTAL

§ 36208 58898E B R EERNBNENN RS
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Name of Respondent

INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

This Report Is:
(1) (& An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
S5-4-QS | Dec. 31, 1994

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS—CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the
year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to
operating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from
the respondent’s own supply.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. If the reported Mcf for any use is an estimated quan-
tity, state such fact in a footnote.

4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for
which a change was not made to the appropriate operat-
ing expense or other account, list separately in column
(c) the Mcf of gas used, omitting entries in columns (d)
and (e).

5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes
at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

Natural Gas Manufactured Gas
Account Amount
g Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged | Mef of Gas ”':"“‘ per | Mcf of Gas "“"°;‘"'
Used Mof Used a
Credit Credit
(in Cents)
@ @) @ (© 0 (c
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel—Cr ;

812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs—

Cr (Rpt sep. for each prin. use,
Group minor uses)

NI

A

——

I\

[mllsiss]s

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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Name of Respondent Thhmﬂepon Is: Date of Report Year of Report
1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. CJ_A Resubmission =5-1-95 | pec. 31, 169Y
' NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE
1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the re- If the field name is not assigned, report as "‘unnamed.” Iden-
MWMMQQWMMm tify offshore fields according to their location in State or Federal
land acreage at end of year. Designate gas reserves on domains by using the letter “S'" for State domain, and “F"'
acreage acquired before October 8, 1969, and reserves on IorFodualdnmninlncolumn(l).Foroolumn(b).entortho
acreage acquired after October 7, 1969. mnmnlpplhbb.mhnd.w.andguﬁghm
2. Classify the gas reserves and related land and land costs so reported shouid agree with the amounts carried under
mmmmmmwm& Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported for Ac-
Lands, and (B) Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for counts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In column
each classification. (o)d\owforuchﬁddﬂuyouandnmamingrocovomblo
3. For producing gas lands, report the required informa- saleable gas reserves available to respondent from owned
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area, and fieid.  lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.
Line | OFFSHORE AREA Name of Name of State/ ::mwﬁh OWNED LANDS
No Domain Zore Field or Block County/Offshore Area Ml ."“M“ . =
(a) ) g (d (e) (U]
1 A GAS LANDS i
2
3
4
5
6
; Wi
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) K An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. 2) [ A Resubmission -\-GS Dec. 31 199_4
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES
1. the information below for all chal 426.4 for Certain Civic, Political and Related
mm mmmmem (including Activities WW‘OS -
accounts) for outside consultative and other professional serv- (a) Name and =ddress of person or organization render-
ices. (These services include rate, management, construction,  ing services.
engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, (b) description of services received during year and
pu , advertising, labor relations, and public relations, project or case to which services relate,
rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement, %b&s&aofchugu. .
for which aggregate payments were made during the to total charges for the year, detailing utility depart-
a'm:enrporation. partnership, organization of any , or  ment and account . :
i ual [other than for services as an employee or for 2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
payments made for medical and related services] amounting  the date and term of contract and date of Ccmmission
to more than $25,000, including payments for serv-  authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
ices, except those which should be in Account 3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.
Medley Conshruction Co., Tnc. o /U7
4\ NW EPL Dewe e e # 99404
Port St. Lucie, FL 344% Oonstruction

ﬂ SROR2BBEYERRBRLEBRBNBRRBR B eI nroNtCvoNaonswn
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: [Date of Report Year of Report
IANTOWN GAS CO. (1) &L An Original (Mo, Da, ¥/)
o (2) OJ A Resubmission 5-\-Q5 | pec. 31, 167Y
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Direct Payroll
. F‘N';' Classification otk "’d“ Total
(a) (b)
Gas (Continued)
Total Operation and Maintenance

Production—Manufactured Gas (Lines 23 and 40) &
Production—Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

(Lines 29 and 41)
Other Gas

30 and 42)

Sales (Lne 36) __
Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
otal of lines 49 thr. 58

otal of lines 25, 59, end 61
Utility Plant

TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 6
Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
Electric Plant
Gas Plant

N R EREAREE R EEREREERELE

(0 i
TOTAL Plant Removal (Tota’ ~f lines ™" thru 72)
Other Accounts (Specify):

dd

TOTAL Other Accounts
TOTAL m@ AND WAGES

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 355 Next page is 357
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOW : (1) I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
N GAS CO. 2) [J A Resubmission -\- 95 Dec. 31, 19&

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally
(1) Research Support to American Gas Associa-
tion

(2) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(3) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed

internally and in column (d) those items performed outside
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the
specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion con-
trol, poliution, automation, measurement, insulation, type
of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 by classifica-
tions and indicate the number of items grouped. Under
Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D &
D activity.

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with
expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107
(Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in column (f)
the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumu-
lation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonstra-
tion Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D ac-
tivltiuorpfo]m submltuﬁmatuloroolumm (c), (d)

and (f) with such amounts identified by *“‘Est

7. Hcponnplrmlym-mhmdrem.dtuﬁng
facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Internally | Costs Incurred Externally

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR

Unamortized

Current Year
(©

Current Year

/] (U]

~ Account

Amount Accumulation
V) @

N JA

- - a
W -h

-h
L4

EC
DN LW O3

-
N

-h ok b
oI

838‘889888388?88

@
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

INDIANTOWN GAS C0,

(1) XX An Original
2) [J A Resubmission
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

S-1- 45

I Year of Report

| pec. 31 1994

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear-
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts

in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In deter-
mining this segregation of salaries and wages originally
charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Production

Allocation of
Direct Payroil Payroll C for Total
i . el BT
_ (@ o (c) (@)

E B Electric 5 ‘

2 | Operation

3 | _Production

4 | Transmission

5| Distribution

8 Customer Accounts

7 | Customer Service and Informational

8| Sales

9 | Administrative and M
10| TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 9)
11 | Maintenance

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

(161 TOTAL Maint_ (Total of lines 72 thru 15)
Maintenance

Total and

Ti otal of lines 4 and 13

al Operation and Maintena:
Pmawdlmsmrz)
M;

_Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 74)
Customer Accounts 8

Customer Accounts (Line 6)
memm@mn
Sales (Line 8)

Administrative and General (Total of lines 9 and 15
TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24

g —
Production—Manutactured Gas

47

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
NDIANTOWN GAS CO.

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) OJ A Resubmission -\-a4s5 Dec. 31, 19&_{
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

Date of Report Year of Report

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts (2) Compressor Station
charged during the year for technological research, develop- a. Design .
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated, con- b. Efficiency
tinued, or concluded during the year. Report also support (3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation
given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (4) Transmission Control and Dispatching
(Identify recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & (5) LNG Storage and Transportation
D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a shar- (6) Underground Storage
ing of costs with others, show scparately the respondent’s (7) Other Storage
cost for the year and cost chargeable to others. (See (8) New Appliances and New Uses
definition of research, development, and demonstration in (9) Gas Exploration, Drilling, Production, and
Uniform System of Accounts.) Recovery
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (10) Coal Gasification
shown below. Classifications: (11) Synthetic Gas
A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internally (12) Environmental Research
(1) Pipeline (13) Other (Classify and Include Items in Excess of
a. Design $5,000.)
b. Efficiency (14) Total Cost Incurred
Line|  Ciassification Description
No. (a) _(b)
1
2
3
4|  NJe
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

BLEELBRLSBYIIBRRBRNY
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN 2) [J A Resubmission =-\-AS | Dec. 31, 1934
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior for Account 186.
years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the 5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred
period of amortization. during year which were charged currently to income,
4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (I) must plant, or other accounts.
agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.
EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR i st
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO z m”'"',,,’fdm_ i
Department | Account No. Amount Account 186 Account Amount ond ov.Yeu No.
(U] (@) (n) () [0l (k) (U]
1
2
3
4
5
6
N ’ 2 7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
22
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
A
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
e a6
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) &, An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS 0. (2) O A Resubmission S-1-98 Dec. 31, 199Y

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commis-
sion expenses incurred during the current year (or in-
curred in previous years, if being amortized) relating to
formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which

such a body was a pary.

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the ex-
penses were assessed by a regulatory body or were
otherwise incurred by the utility.

Deferred

Description
- (Furnish name of regulatory commission or body,
Line | * the docket or case number, and a description
No. of the case.)

(]

Assessed by

ulatory
(?o’rgmiuion

(b)

Expenses
of
Utility

fc)

Total
Expenses
to Date

(@

in Account
5 186 at
inning
g? Year
(e)

No Siﬁﬁt‘F\'cﬁ.A)r E%penses e )84y -

T N e
PONL0OOVOYNOONHEWN =

SERERZEBBUYBRLBRLUBBYRRNBN

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

(1) ¥ An Original

% CJ_A Resubmission -\-95
ACCOUNT — NATURAL GAS

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

1. The purpose of this page is to account for the quantity
of natural gas received and delivered by the respondent, tak-
ing into consideration differences in pressure bases used
in measuring Mcf of natural gas received and delivered.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enter in column (c) the Mcf as reported in the
schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4. In a footnote report the volumes of gas from respond-
ent’s own production delivered to respondent’s transmission
system and included in natural gas sale.

5. If the respondent operates two or more systems which
are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this pur-
pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521.

6. Also indicate by footnote the volumes of gas not sub-
ject to Commission which did not incur FERC
regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes
delivered to the local distribution-company portion of the
reporting pipeline by another jurisdictional pipeline; (2) the
volumes which the reporting pipeline transported or sold

through its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities,
and which the reporting pipeline received through gather-
ing facilities, distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, but
not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting
pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which were not
destined for interstate market or which were not transported
through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate by footnote (1) the .ystem supply
volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline
during the raporting year and also reported as sales,
transportation and compression volumes by the reporting
pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system
supply volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting
pipeline during the reporting year and which the reporting
pipeline intends to sell or transport in & future reporting year,
and (3) contract storage volumes.

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field
s& 8 which are included in both the company's total sales
figure and the compeaiy's total transportation figure (lines
42 and 46 of page 521).

01__NAME OF SYSTEM

e Ref. Amount of Mcf (14.73 psia
Page No. at 80°F)
(@) (D) (c)
GAS RECEIVED

Natural Gas P

 Purchased Gas .

Gas Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas
Manufactured Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas

Wellhead

~Gasle P

Transmission Line _

%QWu

Other

Gas of Others Received for Transportation

TOTAL, Gas Purchased (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 13)

I8[S[BIRISIRIEI £!|

=
w

SINe1I

Exchange Gas Received

18 | Gas Withdrawn from Underground Storage

Receipts of Respondents’ Gas Transported or Compressed by Others
Gas Received

512

Gas Received from LNG

Gas Received from LNG Processing

| Other Reoeipts (Specy)

ISMB oo |N|a o> sl _o'lo]o -.nl? » -llﬂll\l‘ 37

15 thru 21)

TOTAL Receipts (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and

S 8oea

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, V)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. | o e s sea

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. ncpmmmmmumommtor

gn

season overlapping the year-end for which this report is sub-

mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily
delivery capacities.

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the
cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the basis
of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is
a separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12
of the Uniform System of Accounts.

RLEBBLBRLBLBLBBYBIBRRBN

g Was ;wlg gpemod
on
Loowtion of Type of Facility v Comt il e
Mcf at Facility Delivery?
14.73 (In dollars)

at 60° Yes No

(a) (®) c) (d) (e) ()
1
2
3
4
5

o N

7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
117
18
19
20
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| Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) W An Oﬂginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS (0. 2 O A Resubmission | S-\-Gs Dec. 31, 1624

TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

1. Report below the total transmission system deliveries subject to FERC rate schedules and other sales.
of gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of season's peak normally will be reached before the due date
system peak deliveries indicated below, during the tweive of this report, April 30, which permits inclusion of the peak
months embracing the heating season overlapping the year's information required on this paga.

end for which this report is submitted, classified as to sales 2. Report Mcf on a pressure bas. of 14.73 psia at 60°F,
l Curtaiiments
S Month/Day/ Amount of on
Line Year - Mect Month/Day
No. Indicated
(a) (b) (c (

Section A. Three Highest Days of System Peak Deliveries

Dmommggawmm

1
2 Deliveries to Customers to FERC Rate Schedules
3 Deliveries to Others :
4| TOTAL s ey
5 | Date of Second Hi s Deliveries
6 Deliveries to o C ules
7 Deliveries to Others r
8 TOTAL 2 z J
9 | Date of Third s Deliveries
10 | Deliveries to to Rate Schedules
11 Deliveries to Others
(12| TOTAL 5 =
Section B. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak Deliveries
(and Supplies)
13 DateofmrquuwMDuyl Highest System Peak
Deliveries
14 | Deliveries to Customers to FERC Rate Schedules
15 | Deliveries to Others
16 TOTAL S
17 from Line Pack
18 from Underoround

19 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities

Section C. HWM:WNW

| 20 | Month of Month's Deliveries 3

21 Deliveries to Customers to FERC Rate Schedules
22 | Deliveries to Others

Iza TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This mflq:icm Is: Date gf’ Report Year of Report
c0. (1) (] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS (2 O AResubmission | = \- Q< Dec. 31, 1894

Designate any plant held under a title other than full owner-
ship and in a footnote state name of owner or co-owner, nature
of respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.
4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas
or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural
gas. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mix-
ture of natural and manufactured gas or mixture of natural gas
and gasified LPG.

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued)

5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give par-
ticulars (details) in a footnote, and state whether the book cost
of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the
books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its book
cost is contemplated.

6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 80 °F. Indicate
the Btu content in a footnote.

Gas Produced
Galions Amount of Function
of Amount of Mcf Storage Cap. of Plant Line
LPG Used Mot Mixed with Gallons (Base load, No.
Natural Gas peaking, etc.)
(e) m (@ ) (U]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
e s
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

N
pry

EBBL8RRBR8VBNIRNBN
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

INDIANTOWN GAS CO0.

1. Report the information called for below concerning piants
which produce gas from liquefied petroleum gas

(LPG).
2. For column (a), give city and State or such other

designation necessary to locate plant on a map of the re-
spondent’s system.
3. For columns (b) and (c), the plant cost and operation and

(1) (4 An Original
(2) O A Resubmission
LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
| 5 1-9S | Dec. 31, 1994

nmunumounyuqmﬁodpomhumqulmwu’
tion which is only an adjunct of a manfactured gas piant, may
include or exclude (as appropriate) the plant cost and expenses
of any plant used jointly with the manufactured gas facilities on
the basis of predominant use. Indicate in a footnote how the plant
cost and expenses for the liquefied petroleum plant described
above are reported.

Line Location of Plant and Year
No. (City, state, etc.)

(a)

Expenses
Cost of Plant
. Mainte- Cost of
oquip. otc. Used
() (© (d)

N A

SR E R R R BB B BN R R BREBEEIaardN S vovanswn

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 516




BLANK PAGE

(Next page is 516)



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year, of Report
(1) K An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (2) O A Resubmission S-1-95 Dec. 31, 1934
TRANSMISSION LINES
1. Report below by States the total miles of transmission 3. Report separately any line that was not operated dm.
lines of each transmission system operated by respondent at ing the past year. Enter in a footnote the particulars (details)
end of year. and state whether the book cost of such a ling, or any portion

2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than thereof, has been retired in the books of account, or what
full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and in disposition of the line and its book cost are contemplated.
a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner, nature of 4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal
respondent's title, and percent ownership if jointly owned. point.

Designation Total Miles
Line (identification) of Line of Pipe
No. or Group of Lines (to 0.1)
() )

1

2

3

4

5

N

Tf

&

9
10
11
12
13
14
15 :
16
17
18
19
20
21

RER288ELBERBBLEBBIRREBN

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 8 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO0. (2) O A Resubmission 5-1-G5 Dec. 31, 1934
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)
Total
L: item Amount
(®) ®
S e o
42 | Top or Working Gas End of Year
43 | Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas) h(m'
44 TowGulnHmmk(Em-rTowamﬂmdUmﬁ) i
45 | Certificated Storace Capacity
46 | Number of Injection — Withdrawal Wells

47 | Number of Observation Wells

Maximum Day’s Withdrawal from Storage

Date of Maximum Days’' Withdrawal

LNG Terminal Companies (In Mcf)

51 Number of Tanks

Capacity of Tanks

LNG Volumes

a) Received at “‘Ship Rail”

b) Transferred to Tanks

¢) Withdrawn from Tanks

d) "'Boil Off"" Vaporization Loss

S|Y|8|R|2|B(RN

e) Converted to Mcf at Tailgate of Terminal
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f Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Date of Report Year of Report

(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (2) A Resubmission 5 \-8s Dec. 31, 1994
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS
1. Report particulars (details) for total gas storage projects. 3. Give particulars (details) of any gas stored for the benefi:.
2. Total storage plant (column b) should agree with of another company under a gas exchange arrangement o
amounts reported by the respondent in Acct’s 350.1 to 364.8 on basis of purchase and resale to other company. Designate
inclusive (pages 206-207). with an asterisk if other company is an associated company.
; Total
l,‘;: e Amount
(a) (b)
1 Natural Gas Storage Plant -
2 | Land and Land Rights
3 | Structures and Improvements f
4 | Storage Wells and Holders B
5 | Storage Lines |
6_| Other Storage Equipment [
. TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 Thru 6)
8 Storage Expenses
9 | Operation
10 | Maintenance
11 | Rents
12 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9 Thru 11)
13 3 Storage Operations (/n Mcf)
14 | Gas Delivered to
15 January
16 | February
17 | March
18 | April :
19 | May
20 | June
[21 | July_
22 | August
23 September
24 October
| 25 | November
| 26 | December
27 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 15 Thru 26)
28 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage s
28 January
30 FOQI_’UO!Y
31 March
32 April
33 May
34 June
35 July
36 | August
37 | September
38 October
39 November
40 | December
41 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 29 Thru 40)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B4 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
IND!ANTOWN GAS CD (2) D A Resubmission 5 "\"'QS Dec. 31, 193___.:{

FIELD AND STORAGE LINES

. 1. Report below the total miles of pipe composing gather-

State.

ing systems and those of underground gas storage projects
operated by the respondent during the year.

2. Provide separate subheadings and totals for gather-
ing system field lines and underground storage lines.

3. Report information on gathering system field lines by

4. If any field lines or storage lines were not operated
during the past year, provide particulars (details) of such lines
in a footnote. State whether the book cost of such lines or
any portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account,
or what disposition of the lines and their book cost is contem-

plated.

5. Report miles of pipe to the nearest ter.ii: of a mile.

55

Dwgnubn(wonﬁm)dsumnnosmm
and Production Area or Storage Area

(a)

Total Miles
of Pipe
()

-t
COONOOSEWN-=

b b =k b
BN =

Py
oo,

R8sa

@

N &

§ L EALABRURRLHRUERNNRRNRN
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) (& An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. (2) OJ A Resubmission 5-1-G5 Dec. 31, 194
P GAS AND OIL WELLS

1. Report below the particulars (details) concerning gas
and oil wells of the respondent which are either producing
or capable of production.

2. Report the required information alphabetically by
states. List wells located offshore separately.

3. For column (a), under separate headings, list gas
wells first, oil wells second, and combination wells third.
Combination wells are wells producing or capable of pro-
duction from one or more oil reservoirs and also from one
or more gas reservoirs. Enter totals for each of the head-

ings (gas wells, oil wells, combination wells). Designate
any wells not operated during the past year, and in a
footnote state whether the book cost of such wells, or any
portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account,
or what disposition of the wells and their book cost is
con ated.

4. In column (f), report wells reclassified during the
year as oil wells, gas wells, or combination wells. Show
additions in black and deductions enclosed in paren-
theses. The total additions equal the total deductions.

ADDITIONS DURING YEAR REDUCTIONS DURING YEAR
Number
of Wells Wells Number
Line Location of Wells Begin- :"""""Im "’::r"' Total | Reclas- | WO'S | weus | Tow | Of Wells
. Aban- at End
e " | Driled | chasea | €€+ @) | sfied | o0y | Sold | @+ M | ofvear
of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) @) (U] @ (h) (i) 0
1
2
3
4
5
6
o N
: A
9
10
12 @
12
13
14
15
16
17

g E8BYERRBREBBIBRRBRNBE >
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Name of Respondent

[INDIANTOWN GAS (0.

This Report Is:

(1) 80 An Original
(2 O A Resubmission
COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
5-1-95 | Dec. 31, 1534

if jointly owned. Designate any station that was not
operated during the past year. State in a footnote whether
the book cost of such station has been retired in the books
of account, or what disposition of the station and its book
cost are contemplated. Designate any compressor units
in transmission compressor stations installed and put into
operation during the year and show in a footnote the size

of each such unit, and the date each such unit was placed
in operation. :

3. For column (d), include the type of fuel or power,
if other than natural gas. If two types f fuel or power are
used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other
fuel or power.

|___Expenses (Except depreciation and taxes) | Operation Deta
Total No of
Gas for Compressor Compressor Comprs Date
Fuel Mcf Hours of Operated of Line
14.73 Operation at Time Station No.
rgalinds s o ey (ueo:‘ During of Station Peak
Year Peak
@ () U] @ (h) £
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
NN :
9
10
1
12
13
14
| 15
16
17
18
19
20

ERLULRLBBLEBRNBRRBR

E-3
ot
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Name of Respondent Thhﬁﬂopon Is: Date of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. A 45 = e

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1934

COMPRESSOR STATIONS

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning
compressor stations. Use the following subheadings:
field compressor stations, products extraction com-
pressor stations, underground storage compressor
stations, transmission compressor stations, distribu-
tion compressor stations, and other compressor sta-
tions.

2. For column (a), indicate the production areas where
such stations are used. Relatively small field compressor
stations may be grouped by production areas. Show the
number of stations grouped. Designate any station
held under a title other than full ownership. State in
a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nature
of respondent's title, and percent of ownership,

]

Name of Station and Location

(a)

Number

()

Plant Cost

(o)

N I

g S EBELRRRBRIEBBNBRRBR B aInrdNiCvovanswn
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Name of Respondent
INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

This Report Is:
m ®

1. Report below particulars (details) of operations by the
respondent for recovery of gasoline, butane, propane, etc., from
natural gas.

2. If the respondent received any gas from others for extrac-
tion of products, attach a supplemental statement giving particu-
lars (details) of such transactions. State (a) name of company
from which such gas was received, (b) same of station in which
the gas was processed, (c) Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F) of gas re-
ceived, (d) amount paid for the privilege of extracting products,

An Original
2) [J A Resubmission
PRODUCTS EXTRACTION OPERATIONS — NATURAL GAS

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YTr)
S5-\-95 | pec. 31, 1994

and (e) account to which amount was charged. Minor quantities
of gas received for processing may be reported in total for each ex-
traction plant. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

3. Report expenses relating to operation and maintenance
of products extraction faciiities, excluding those expenses not
so related, such as royalties, marketing expenses, products pur-
chased for sale, inventory variations, credits for products used,
and including rents and maintenance related to extraction plant
facilities.

Totaltem
s (In Dollars)
(@) ®
i COST OF PLANT
Land and Land
Structures
AL Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4)
EXPENSES
0O Yes 0O No

[Gasoline in Storage at End of Year (Galions)

Gas Processed Data

_Respondent’s Gas Processed, inputs (Mich)
aadouu:mm
|__Shrinkage of Gas Processed (Mcf)

Gas for Fuel

Pressure of Measuring Mcf if Different from 14.73 psia at 60°F _

R
R

of Extraction Process
E?r Capaciy (Mol Per D

Gallons Per

Gasoline

Average Mcf Per Gallon of Gasoline

Plant Investment Per Mcf Ti

of Recovered

Extracted Products Used
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Page

in a footnote quantity, and use)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

\ (1)Kl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INDIANTOWN GAS CO. 2) O A Resubmission 5-4-95 | pec. 31, 1Y
NATURAL GAS PRODUCTION AND GATHERING STATISTICS

1. The items of plant costs and expenses, lines 1 1o 25, 4. Report the pressure base at 14.73 psia at 60°F.
represent combinations of accounts prescribed in the Uniform 5. In column (c) show costs and expenses relating to
System of Accounts. leases acquired on or before October 7, 1969.

2. Plant costs, line 2 to 13 of column (b), should agree with 6. In column (d) show costs and expenses relating to
wmmmmmmmmm leases acquired on or after October 8, 1969.

204, Gas Plant in service. 7. In column (e) show cost and expense relating to the

3. Expenses, lines 15 to 26 in column (b) shculd agree with the gathering system.
total Gas Production and Gathering expenses reported on page 320.

Total
(c. d and @)

£
g

Iam&@ L] -
g
8

(=100 BN

-
n

@ig [uln)s SRR sRRRE

AL Total of lines 27 thru 29
Produced (in
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Name of Respondent

INDIANTOWN GAS (0.

This Report Is:
(1) K] An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

5-\-G5

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1939

AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE (Continued)

Reserves and
Mmmummmmkdmmw.cmmmﬂwm

Costs, and Net Realizable Value. For line 16 on page 504, explain the criteria used to estimate such value and provide an ex-
planation of any significant revision in the value of the reserves, other than from the addition of new reserves.

N[
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS (0. 2) O A Resubmission 5H-\-Q8s Dec. 31, 1994

'CHANGES IN ESTIMATED HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE

1. Report changes during the year in recoverable saleable
ruetvuofthcrupondentlocnadonmloquludanar
October 7, 1968, Have the reported reserves attested to every
three years by an independent appraiser. File the attestation with
the Commission along with this report. If the reserves, at the
time the reserve determination is made, significantly differ from
Mwompomdonmbpaoo.ﬁblnouwﬂhﬁonlndmn-
tion of such differences along with the attestation.

2. For any important changes in the estimated reserves due
lopurcrm.m.ormofhmm.orm.
furnishonp.oesoslbrlofomhnaﬁonofmmmmand

reserves involved. Also, explain the criteria used to estimate the
net realizable value of reserves.

3. For column (d), report the reserves and changes asso-
ciated with lands, leaseholds, and rights included in Account
105.1, Production Properties Held for Future Use. (See Gas Plant
Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S. of A.)

4. Report pressure base of gas volur.ws at 14.73 psia
at 60°F,

5. For line 16 base the net realizable value of hydrocarbon
mmhwmwﬁmpriceomwhydmmrbon reserves
less estimated costs of extraction, compietion, and disposal.

Lands, Leaseholds and Rights

Total Reserves
Oil and Liquids
(Barreis)

Investment
(Net Book
Value)

Total Reserves In Service Held for Future

ftems Gas Use Gas

®)

(Thousands Mcf)

(Thousands Mcf)

(c) (d) (8) m

s g gl
1 | Estimated Recoverable Reserves at

Beginning of Year

ADDITIONS
Purchases and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and

4 | Transfers from Reserves Held for
Future Use

Upward Revision of Basic Reserve
Estimates ina

Other Increases in

TOTAL Additions 3 thru

Production During Year

Ojomi~|;m

Sales and Exchanges of Lands,
and

11 | Transfers of Reserves Held for Future
Use to Reserves in Service

12 | Downward Revision of Estimaies of Rie-

Mmth a footnots)
r Decreases (Expiain in a footnots)

13 | Other Decreases in a footnote

14 TOTAL Deductions

15 | Estimates Recoverable Reserves at End

of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 7, and 14)

16 MWV&&WO!MY.&{EMMWW: $

NOTES

N /A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
i (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INDIANTOWN GAS CO. 2) O A Resubmission S -\-95 | pec. 31, 19Y
CHANGES IN ESTIMATED NATURAL GAS RESERVES

&

1. Report below changes (made during the year) in estimated
recoverable natural gas reserves of the respondent on acreage
acquired before October 8, 1969.

2. In explanations of revisions of basic reserve estimates,
identify the changes with th2 production areas, fields, and hori-
zons as shown on pages 500-C01, natural gas reserves. State
the type of studies by which in the reserve estimates
was determined, and furnish such other pertinent explanations

as appropriate.

3. For any important changes in the estimated reserves
due to purchases, sales, or exchanges or natural gas
lands, leaseholds, or gas rights, furnish below a brief ex-
mmmwmﬁmmmucfdgurmm

4. The gas reserves and changes therein to be reported in
column (d) are those associated with lands, leaseholds, and gas
rights included in Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use.
(See Gas Plant Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S. of A.) Do not
report estimates of gas reserves for unproven fields; however,
if the company has made estimates for such lands and normally

includes such estimates in stating its reserve position in connec-
tion with proposed financing and for managerial and other pur-
poses, include such estimates on this page and on pages 500-
501. Indicate in a footnote the inclusion of such reserve estimates.

5. If the respondent submitted estimates of natural gas re-
serves to the Commission during the year in connection with any
proceeding, such as an application for certificate of convenience
and necessity, state in a footnote the amount of such reserve
estimate, date of submission and docket number of case with
respect to which submitted. Explain that the estimates submitted
may differ in amount with the reserves shown on this page and
state the estimated amount of difference and the reasons for
the difference.

6. Submit such additional information as may be appropriate
conceming the size and dependability of natural gas reserves
associated with lands, leaseholds, and gas rights owned by the
respondent for which reserve estimates are not reported on this
page or on pages 500-501.

7. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at
6¢C °F.

5

tﬂbﬂlh’ -t

in a footnote)

TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6)

DEDUCTIONS

Natural Gas Production During Year

Sales and

of Lands_ Leaseholds, and Gas Rights

Transfer of Reserves Held for Future Use to Reserves in Service

ey [y

Reserves (Explain)
Decreases

Downward Revision of Estimates of Recoverable Natural Gas

TOTAL Deductions

|t |

Total of lines 9 thru 13)

—-

ol N|=|Ojo|x D

Est. Nat. Gas Reserves at End of Year (Total of lines 1, 7 and 14)

N

Notes to Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) XJ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS (0. O_A Resubmission 5-1-95 | Dec. 31, 1994

4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required informa-
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks.
Report offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas
lands. The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs reported should
agree with the amounts carried under Accounts 105, Gas Plant
Held for Future Use, and 105.1, Production Properties Held for
Future Use, and reported in total on pages 214 and 215. Do not
report estimates of gas reserves (column (e)) for unproven fieids;
however, if the company made estimates for such lands and nor-
mally includes such estimates in stating its reserve position in
connection with proposed financing and for managerial and other
purposes, include such estimates on this page.

W 1) L AResubmission ___J =2
NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continued)

5. Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in ac-
cordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts
for Natural Gas Companies.

6. For columns (j) and (k), do not duplicate acreages reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk
royalty interests separately owned.

7. Indicate by footnote whether acres reported are gross
acres or net acres based on proportion of ownership in jointly
owned tracts.

8. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acreage

8. R‘pmmmmnmhnodu.nmnm'ﬁ

OWNED LANDS
(Cont) LEASEHOLDS OWNED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL s
Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost No.
_@ () 0 (1]} (L) U] (m)

1

2

3

' 4

N 5

A :

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

i9

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

as

36

a7

38

___139

TOTAL | 40
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INDEX
Page No.
Retained earnings
e I N R S Y ST s P ST e S e 118—119
T R e s e RS s AR (S R e 118—119
T AR e A S S s T 30 A IS T T ST P e 118—119
Revenues
from natural gas processed byothers ........................cc00iieenn... 315
from transportationof gasofothers .. ...................ccovvnnniinnnnn... 312—313
e e L R R e S S R I P R 300—301
Salaries and wages, distribution of . .......... ... ... ... i 354--355
Sales
gasoline —extracted fromnatural gas . .. ............cooiiiiniiinnnnan.... 315
natural gas — distribution type salesby states .............................. 302—303
L R T I B e S e B P e S 310311
natural gas —industrial, main line ................ ... ... i, 306—309
natural gas — interruptible, off-peak and firm ............................... 305
natural bas *- space heating, residential and commercial ..................... 305
products extracted from natural gas . .. ..................oiiieinniiiiaanaan 315
Securities
Y O N I L il s nis ains ne 222223
D N B - L e e aie nioslsenion s s oosssossassioossonnese 106—107
investment in associated companies ......................cc0iiiiiiinnan.n. 222223
e e ST S S e S R Ao 0 A it TP SR < 222223
L R GRS AP SR e S 222223
issued or assumed during YBA . . . . .. ............¢¢0viiinnnrnnernnnnanneaas 255
TS OF R I B . - . e e i s s e e ale et s e 255
registeredon anational exchange ....................cconiiinnnrnnnnnnnns 250—251,256—257
N T R s s s oli s - oioisliinie s v aia'oaitanossannsssnensoaasss 357
Space heating customers, residential and commercial ......................c...... 304
IS O ORI O - L L e e el M s gae s s oiaimwnsnss 120—121
R 252 .
O e o vie st oo s e oipsiaisanssanabnnbsbaianesnnibinsanes 511
Storage of natural gas, UNderground . ................iieiiiei i 512513
T N T e e e R G s e R 522
Taxes
A S S R e S i R T e i e 202—26o
O O I U I o ae =n o oie /s 0 00 bia'as s s s nio 0 /s 6lbioin b/aisinio sie s alns 262—263
on income, deferred —accumulated .................... ... iiiiiieaana.. 222—223,234—235
272277
reconcilationof netincome for .................coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinanan,s 261
OmDOTEEY DA MRS - o e s i i tai s e cissesaiseneiasesieasis 222--223
Transmission
andcompressionofgasbyothers ...................ccccvirinerinnnnnnnnns 332333
B e o e e e e s ss A5 s s b alashlsia n s wmiasnesennaiees 514
DA DR OO - - . . L e e e e nea e e 518
Transportation of gas of others —revenues . . ... ........... . ... ........cceuuuns 312—313
Unamoitized
e e B S AR 258259
lossandgainonreacquired debt . ..................c.ccoiiinrinnnnnnnnnnnns 260
premium on debt ..... S A PR A P R S i e e N M 258—259
Undelivered gas obligations under sales agreements ............................. 270—271
storage of natural gas, expense, operating data, plant. ....................... 512—513
RS G s e A S S A R S e S
Unrecovered plant and regulatory study COSS .. ...................covvvrnnnnnnn. 230
R R R S 510
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INDEX
Page No.
T T R R G SR L O P RPN %1_
payable, advances from associated COMPANIeS . .. ..........coiiiiininninnnnennnn., 256—257
. S el gl R L S SO 122—123
T T e e A R A A SR S el R < AP e 122—123
to statement of income forthe year .............coei it iiasrannnnnnns 122—123
R e T e Sl S BN SO SRR PR R S Y s Rt 104
B PRI O € 5 < 5 Uehi oo a0 s oo min /o alato sln s oidiaiaiwiola s isve »is s la bie alaae o1 Ioeias 510
Operating
I e R s s onla i e oie widina s mlnias el s o e s v w uls sinin wis 6 5 e m meinioss alns 320—325
e T R R R R e R 300—301
Other
donations received from StOCKhOIders. . ... .......cccviiiininnnrnenrnnananrasnnns 253
Monmwoorunodhﬂondmmm .......................... 253
T AT ORI~ - o i ales sisTeies aine e it e aisis e el s e e 253
R R T s e 334
T et B ey e e A RS i S e S SN e <R R s R 253
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock ....................ciiiiiiiiiina,. 253
L R R S A R A S R S SR S R T 232
T R e e R A SR e 278
IR OORMIFNOIEN S8 . . .. i i s s e s se e idae s e 217
Peak deliveries, transmission system, Mcf .. ............c.coiiiiiiiiiiiinieniennnnnnnns 518
e B I e St e s s s asuonasoiscimmnnsessssinesssanssanniassesossoss 519
Plant — gas
accumulated provision fordepreciation ..................cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaaa, 219
CONSITUCHION WOTK iN Progress . ... .........ccviuuiiiuuerereanecnanneasnanesnnanns 216
T R o SR SR e S e SR S 214
I e b s s il e hsin s sn s s aiploaiaicaisss s esanscssstossssesens 204—209
B U s aN s oo o s e iaie aale s S iaes sipn @/a om0 0 410 = siaiole alasinis o0 o inin'e s 213
. Plant — utility
and accumulated Provisions (SUMMATY) .........cocevuirrnnnerrnnnnsnsnsecarsnns 200—201
B I N T . e aieis e s aiuioinie alai siesiaia s e b sieias s e sisiae uin's s isln ot 339
Pollution control facilities, accumulated
N N o e it L oiaiciaiaa sia s hia o sa 0 a0 im0 a8 41400 000 s 0 a o0 0.si0anie 272273
Preliminary survey and investigation Charges . . ...............ovvieunrrunnnnrnieannnss 231
I B @ » s it a1s a4 s m e a/m dcn o425 = =ln 5o o005 wio'n s aimins s/ 0 0 0 ms s 252
Prepaid gas purchases under purchase agreements . ...............c.cveuvansnssannsns 226—227
T T s m e S R A e S S S P A S o P R S I 262263
Y e S A A A A e L e T T O T 230
Production
and gathering expenses, plant and expenses...................ccc0cunneann. 506
T R R S S U A A R AR AP ARSI 215
T R R o e Ia mie 5 a1n a5 /alas s 880 s m 0 8/8 8.0 81888 8 0 as 08 00easssesensns 506
Products extraction operations, Natural gas ..................ccceuiininnnannnnnaanannn 507
Professional services, charges for . . ...............c.ociiiiiiiinnncrnnrnnannnnnnananss 357
Property losses, extraordinary . ................c.iiiiiiiiiiiiananiitiaaaaaaiaaaaaaaans 230
B B et e oo uiaomiois aieie ola v uinsinisalalujoinosassssssssianses 327
Reacquired
LT e e R O S S S SR S N 250—251
B R e e s os e vl e el o oot iola Sreve ala s olal s ais n s sialsia oioia o s sialeioy nio/oin s alklare s se 256—257
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Company: INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
e R R e R N T e R B e ot SO S 0 )

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate

Employee Transfers

company.

Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration

N/

558
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description J Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. | Accumulated | Net Book |Fair Market| Purchase | Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: s b - s $
Total $
Sales to Affiliates: s ) 5 ) Sales Price
Total s

Schedule 5 ~ PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

. Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: NDIANTOWN GAS C.

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product invoived.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.

(¢) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract | "p*
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date g Number Amount
L (a) (®) (€) __(d) (e) (f)

Schedule 4 — PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000
Company: INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
S e e e e T R

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000 (525,000 for
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non—recurring' item for the period in which
which it occurs.

Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
(a) (b) _(c)

Schedule 3 — PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies
Company: INDIANTOWN GAS CO.

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
T iV

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Contract
(a) (3]

N/A

Schedule 2 — PSC/AFA 16

554



Company- 'NOIANTOWN GAS CO.

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure

@  For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an

updated organizational chart.
Effective
Date Description of Change
@ ®)

No e;\ﬁri.ﬁcwﬁ Chenges 1n any of
e above ‘ems

Schedule 1 — PSC/AFA 16
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'Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
N (1) | An Original (09, ¥
DIANTOWN GAS CQ (2) O A Resubmission 5.4-9s Dec. 31, 1994
FOOTNOTE DATA T
No. LI:: No. Comments
) ®) © @
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. | o QS e

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
copy of this report) of the facilities operated by the respon-
dent for the production, gathering, transportation, and sale
of natural gas. New maps need not be furnished if no im-
portant change has occurred in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps furnished with a
previous year’s annual report. If, however, maps are not fur-
nished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below to the year's annual report with which the maps
were furnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines—colored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearly indicated.

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on

map.

(d) Normal directions of gas flow—indicated by
arrows.

(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

(N Locations of compressor stations, products extrac-
tion plants, stabilization plants, important purifica-
tion plants, underground storage areas, recycling
areas, etc.

(g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whether gas is received or delivered and name of
connecting company.

(h) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to
which map is drawn, date as of which the map repre-
sents the facts it purports to show; a legend giving all sym-
bois and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased
to or from another company, giving name of such other
company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired.
If necessary, however, submit larger maps to show esser
tial information. Foid the maps to a size not larger than this
rep . Bind the maps to the report.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of ndent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
INDIANTOWN GAS CO. | (1) 30 An Original (Mo, D, V1) -
2) [J A Resubmission 5-\=495 Dec. 31, 1924
GAS A‘&?SU'N'T' — NATURAL GAS (Continued)
01__NAME OF SYSTEM :
Line — Ref. Amount of Mcf (14.73 psia
No. Page No. at 60°F)
(a) (b) (c)
23 GAS DELIVERED
24 | Natural Gas Sales
Field Sales
To Interstate Pipeline Companies for Resale
Pursuant to FERC Rate Schedules 310
Retail Industrial Sales 309
_ Other Field Sales 310

TOTAL, Field Sales (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 28]

Transmission Systems Sales BRI R

To |wme Co. for Resale Under FERC Rate Sched. 310
To Intrastate Pipeline Co. and Gas Utilities for

Resale Under FERC Rate Schedules 310
Mainline Industrial Sales Under FERC Certification 307
Other Mainline Industrial Sales 307
Other Transmission System Sales 310

TOTAL, Transmission System Sales (Enter Total
of lines 31 thru 35)

Local Distribution by Respondent e e
Retail Industrial Sales 303
mmmm 303

TOTAL, Distribution System Sales (Lines 38 + 39)

Mmm__sm el
AL (Enter Total of lines 29, 36, 40 and 41)

Deliveries of Gas Transported or Compressed for: o 8 s e
Other Interstate Pipeline Companies 313
Others 313 S467¢77
TOTAL, Gas Transported or Compressed for Others (Enter
Total of lines 44 and 45) 313
Deliveries of Respondent’s Gas for Trans. or Compression by Others | 333
Exchange Gas Delivered _ 328
Natural Gas Used by Respondent
Natural Gas Delivered to Underground Storage 512
Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Storage 512
Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Processing

Natural Gas for Franchise Requirements
Other Deliveries (Specify):

TOTAL SALES & OTHER DELIVERIES 42, 46, 47 thru 54
UNACCOUNTED FOR

Production System Losses

Storage Losses
Transmission System Losses

Distribution System Losses

Other Losses (Specify in so far as possible)

W&UMM&(&UTMNMG?MGU (V)
TOTAL SALES, OTHER DELIVERIES, AND
S0

UNACCOUNTED FOR (Enter Total of lines 55 and 62)

8|8983338812$%‘-’2858$ SIERIBINIZ|EIBIRIS] SRR IB] BLSIBBIN| 2N
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